Public Notice

NORTH WHIDBEY POOL, PARK, AND RECREATION DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETNG
JOHN VANDERZICHT MEMORIAL POOL
Tuesday, September 22, 2020
6:30pm

Meeting Called to Order:
. Board Issues:
1. Agenda Changes:
M. Public Comments:

Iv. Approval of Minutes:
08.14.2020 Special Meeting Minutes
08.25.2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

V. Voucher Review:
Expense Vouchers: #8736 — #8768 $34,126.95
Payroll: § 21,723.25
TOTAL: $ 55,850.20

VI. Staff Reports:
A) Maintenance & Facilities
B) Director
C) Aquatics
D) Administration

VII. Committee Reports:
A) Commissioner Chargualaf By-Laws

VIIl.  Action Item/Review:

IX. Unfinished Business:
A) By-Laws of the North Whidbey Pool, Park, and Recreation District
B) Special Event and Facility Use Application
C) Employees Council Presentation — Ryan Nelson - Contract
D) Investment Presentation — Wanda Grone, County Treasurer - Resolution 2020-06
Investment Authorization Form



X. New Business:
A) NWPPRD Small Roster Review - Resolution 99-71
B) MRSC Resolution
C) MRSC Contract
D) Request for Proposal, Roof Repair/Replacement Services at John Vanderzicht Memorial
Pool
E) Barron Heating and Air Conditioning Contract

Xl Final Board Comments:

Next Meeting:
Tuesday, October 27, 2020

Adjournment:

Please Note: The Commissioners will be attending via Zoom. We strongly encourage members of the
public to attend the meeting to use the Zoom instructions below to observe the meeting remotely.
However, we will have the meeting available via speaker phone at the pool as well. The meeting will
begin at 6:30pm, but the Zoom room will be open at 6:00pm to ensure everyone has sufficient time to
enter.

Directions to Accessing the meeting through Zoom:

Topic: 09.22.2020 NWPPRD Regular Meeting
Time: Sep 22, 2020 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87013804479?pwd=ajd3W]jRvS2wxTjlpVDY3ZVJoUUE5dz09

Meeting ID: 870 1380 4479
Passcode: 249991

One tap mobile
+12532158782, 87013804479# US (Tacoma)
+16699006833, 87013804479# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 253 2158782 US (Tacoma)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 870 1380 4479

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdDfUyhQ9S
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcMh5j49yE



North Whidbey Pool, Park, and Recreation District
Commissioner Communication

Meeting Date: Page 1 of 1 | Item: Approval of Minutes 08.14.2020 and 08.25.2020
9/22/2020

Agenda No: Presented by:

V. BOC

BACKGROUND: Approval of Minutes 08.14.2020 Special Meeting and 08.25.2020 Regular
Meeting.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I motion to approve the minutes from August 14, 2020, and August 25,
2020, as written.




NORTH WHIDBEY POOL, PARK, AND RECREATION DISTRICT

SPECIAL MEETING
JOHN VANDERZICHT MEMORIAL POOL
Oak Harbor, WA 98277
Friday, August 14, 2020
2:30pm

Meeting Called to Order: Meeting was called to order by the Chair Commissioner Wiegenstein
at 2:33pm. Commissioners in attendance — Brooks-Leete, Chargualaf, Hardin, Merrill, and
Wiegenstein.

Agenda:

1)

2)

3)
4)

State Audit Exit Conference — Review and discussion of letter to the State Auditor. Julie
Millang and Commissioner Chris Wiegenstein will sign letter. Next scheduled audit 2022
and will cover two years from January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2021. Also
reviewed and discussed suggestions from the State Auditor to review audit report,
processes, compliance, and recommendations. Open Public Meetings, Regular and
Special - Auditor recommended District ensure written meeting minutes are drafted,
and approved promptly, following all open public meetings and that at Special
Meetings, action is taken only on matters in the meeting notice. Cash handling, cash
reconciliation, credit cards, cash accounts, were all reviewed. Recommended there is
supporting documentation and approval process. Audit survey will be sent out. Local
Government support team — help desk. Received auditors contact information, for
Jordan Helms and Kelly. Commissioners are grateful for the time and effort auditors
have put in.

Updated By-Laws — Attorney would like to see by-laws a little more formal. He is
working on that. Julie updated Board of Commissioners on Director’s contract and job
description. Clarification on $30,000 spending limit. Attorney changed the wording on
contract. Recommended updating the by-laws from time to time.

Executive Session —was not used or needed.

Director’s Contract — Commissioner Hardin asked for clarification of wording of vacation
time. Commissioner Hardin moves to change the wording under vacation, 2"
paragraph, 2" sentence, “The employee shall be allowed to be on vacation no more
than 14 days”. Commissioner Brooks-Leete seconded the motion. Discussion.
Agreement made that vacation cannot exceed 14 consecutive days at one time.
Commissioner Hardin removes previous motion. Commissioner Brooks-Leete seconded
the motion to remove the motion. Commissioner Hardin moves that under vacation, 2"
paragraph, 2" sentence, “The Employee shall be allowed to use no more than ten (10)
days’ of vacation at one time and may use vacation time only after a midterm evaluation
satisfactory to Employer”. Commissioner Brooks-Leete seconded the motion. Motion
passed unanimously. Changes to contract approved. Final Contact — Commissioner
Brooks-Leete makes a motion that we approve the Director’s Contract as written on




08.14.2020. Commissioner Hardin seconded the motion. Discussion. Motion passes
unanimously.

Adjournment — Commissioner Hardin moves that we adjourn. Commissioner Brooks-Leete
seconded the motion. Motion passes unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 3:42pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Patti Caldwell



NORTH WHIDBEY POOL, PARK, AND RECREATION DISTRICT
MINUTES
JOHN VANDERSZICHT MEMORIAL POOL
Thursday, August 25, 2020

Meeting Called to Order: Meeting was called to order at 6:32pm by the Chair Commissioner
Wiegenstein. Commissioners in attendance: Brooks-Leete, Chargualaf, Hardin, and
Wiegenstein. Commissioner Merrill is absent.

Board Issues: None
Agenda Changes: None
Public Comments: None

Approval of Minutes: Commissioner Hardin moves that we accept the minutes from July 28,
2020 as written. Commissioner Brooks-Leete seconds the motion. Motion passes unanimously.

Voucher Review: Commissioner Hardin moves that we expense vouchers #8699 to #8735 in the
amount of $42,466.05 and Payroll Transfers in the amount of $36,009.46 for total of
$78,475.51. Commissioner Brooks-Leete seconded the motion. Motion passes unanimously.

Staff Reports: Maintenance Report — CO2 Lines hooked up to spa working as they should.
Copper fitting on spa heater was replaced. Installed all new emergency lights, except 3. Spa
use is “this close”. Looking for “eyeballs”. Original company went out of business, looking for
new source. A few more frames and doors need to be painted. Need three items: sump pump,
HVAC motor, and VFD. Approximately $9-10,000.

Director’s Report — Director Jay Cochran discussed Strategic Planning regarding creation of a
Comprehensive/Strategic Plan for the District. The next funding cycle starts in January with the
review of applications in April/May. USDA Loan Follow-Up with Whidbey Island Bank. She met
with the Island County’s Treasurer Department regarding the County’s Investment Pool.
Washington State Local Program who helps local government purchase real estate or build
infrastructures by “piggybacking” on Washington State’s Bonds and using their credit. Jim
Blumenthal, of Martin and Nelson, thinks we can do lot better than a USDA Loan. He provided
some information and a scenario for better understanding. Employers Council is an
organization that helps employers enhance workforce effectiveness by addressing their needs
in employment law. This is tabled for a future board agenda item. The County’s Comprehensive
Plan Parks and Recreation chapter is in your packet. LTAC funding, which is to support a facility
or program that will increase tourism here on the Island. A roof repair could quality since the
facility hosts swim teams from out of the area. LTAC could help cover costs to put on a special
event. Our application for Governmental Administration Services (GAS) was approved.
Currently, no items we need are listed. Facility Use Agreement. Grammatical changes have
been made and our insurance company said it looks great.




Aguatics Report — Anacortes Pool lifeguard training Jessica has offered to certify a few guards
that we have interested in life-guarding prior to the first initial COVID shut down, as well to
recertify some of our guards that are due to be renewed, at the Anacortes pool. So, whenever
we reopen, our guards will be ready. We had 18 people register for our first annual Virtual Sloth
5K run. We were lucky enough to have over $250 worth of prizes donated from Home Depot
and (5) S5 gift certificates from Toppin’s Ice Cream Shop as well.

Administrative Report — L& Report Amendment — As an exempt employee, the Director does
not pay into L&l; however, the District is still required to pay L&l for her. Pacific Grace did not
do this initially, she has since filed an amended report to ensure proper reporting and payment.
She spoke to Ziply Fiber to close our account on 07.28.2020. We updated our electronic time
sheet subscription based on the number of employees currently working. This brings the
monthly charge down from $159 to $39 per month. She received a message from Jessica at
Fidalgo Pool after one of our lifeguards reached out to her regarding a recertification. She has
graciously offered to work with our staff who may need recertification in the coming months.
Our lifeguards have received Jessica’s contact information as well as pricing information for
recertification. All recertification fees will be paid by the lifeguard directly to Fidalgo Pool and
Fitness Center. August is our business license renewal month. We have no renewable
endorsements this year, so no renewal or fee is necessary.

Committee Reports: None
Action Item/Review: None

Unfinished Business:

1) Facility Use Agreement — Carried over. Discussion. Looking for feedback.

2) Resolution 2020-04 — Commissioner Wiegenstein made a motion to approve Commissioner
Chargualaf as Commissioner. Commissioner Brooks-Leete seconded the motion. Motion
passes unanimously.

3) Pool Opening — Discussion.

Final Board Comments: Commissioner Brooks-Leete commented that she loves the direction
we are headed. Commissioner Wiegenstein thanked the staff working through this difficult
time. Commissioner Wiegenstein stated that he would like the P&L simplified to be more user
friendly. Admin., Julie Millang will work on that.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, September 22", 2020

Commissioner Brooks-Leete motioned to adjourn meeting. Commissioner Hardin seconded the
motion. Motion passes unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 8:15pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Patti Caldwell



North Whidbey Pool, Park, and Recreation District
Commissioner Communication

Meeting Date: Page 1 of 1 | Item: Voucher Review
9/22/2020

Agenda No: Presented by:

V. BOC

BACKGROUND: Approval of vouchers and payroll expenses.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I motion that we approve to expense vouchers #8736 to #8768 in the
amount of $34,126.95 and Payroll Transfers for $21,723.25 for a total of $55,850.20.




County Warrant # Processed: Dist. Voucher # Amount

585930-585834 08.12.2020 8736-8744 $ 5,781.08
586174-586185 08.19.2020 8745-8758 $24,100.84
586663-586665 08.26.2020 8759-8763 $ 2,303.88
586935-586938 09.02.2020 8764-8768 $ 1,941.15

$34,126.95

Payroll, Payroll Processing Fee, L&I Transfers from M & O Account to Payroll Account of $21,723.25

Total of Voucher #s 8736-8768 & Payroll Transfer (Including Payroll Processing Fee and L&I)
$55,850.20

TO: Island County Auditors

FROM: North Whidbey Pool, Park, and Recreation District, Board of Commissioners

SUBJECT:  Voucher Certification / Payroll Transfer and Approval

Vouchers and Payroll Transfers audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW 42.24.080,

and those expense reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a

listing which has been made available to the Board.

As of this date the Board, by a (unanimous, majority) vote, does approve review of those vouchers and Payroll
Transfers included in the above list.

APPROVED September 22, 2020

Christopher Wiegenstein, Commissioner

John Chargualaf, Commissioner

Juli Brooks-Leete, Commissioner

Sean Merrill, Commissioner

Patricia (Pat) Hardin, Commissioner



North Whidbey Pool, Park, and Recreation District

Voucher Report Notes

August 2020
#8736 CO2 Food Grade Micro Bulk (Volume: 800 Ibs.) for Pool.
#8737 Internet Service; includes installation.
#8738 IT Monthly Service Agreement
#8739 Computer Maintenance: UniFi Quarterly Updates, Director’s PC internet

connection, Patti access to public share, PCI Compliance, phone updates —
cords, QuickBooks multi-user not working

#8740 Internet WiFi Bridge: Ubiquiti Network Nanobeam AC 16DBI (WiFi Bridge),
Ubiquiti Universal Antenna Mount, Bulk Flooded Network Cable, miscellaneous
parts, fixed labor fee.

#8741 Phone conference, emails, and research regarding employee health benefits and
health reimbursement accounts.

#8742 June 2020 (2) service dates for mowing, trimming and landscape maintenance at
JVMP.
#8743 July 2020: 1- regular mowing, trimming landscape maintenance and 1 —

emergency mowing at Clover Valley Ballfields.

#8744 July 2020 (2) service dates for mowing, trimming and landscape maintenance at
JVMP.

#8745 CO2 Cylinder Tank Rental for Hot Tub. Two tanks.

#8746 Made repairs to outside air damper and tested from 0 to 100 percent operation

using control system and modulating the minimum outdoor air position setting.
Set control set point, then closed damper manually, tightened all hardware and
verified proper opening/closing with control system. Verified that domestic hot
water changes had occurred as per recent boiler inspection. Changed post purge
time from 1 minute, 30 seconds to 360 seconds as per factory representative.
Damper Rod Ball Joint Control Swivel. Outside air damper repair including
actuator parts and labor. Motor did not require replacement so actual repair cost
was adjusted lower than previously quoted. 30" damper rod.

#8747 Portable Toilets

#8748 Chamber of Commerce Membership Renewal
#8749 CVP Garbage

#8750 Payroll Processing for July 2020 Services
#8751 Electric Bill

10



#8752

#8753
#8754
#8755
#8756
#8757
#8758

#8759
#8760

#8761
#8762
#8763
#8764
#8765
#8766

#8767
#8768

Composite Digital Caliper; Maintenance materials including PVC, bushings,
couplings, adapter insert, cement rain-r-shine.

SDS Compliance Center for MSDS.
Please see attached statement for details.
Please see attached statement for details.
Please see attached statement for details.
Quarterly insurance premium.

Duct Sox Installation: 2 techs and supervisor on site, remove old duct sox, install
new cables and duct sox provided by customer, attach elbow of duct sox to hard
line. Includes lift rental.

16-19 Accountability Audit.

Pest Control. Regular maintenance. Swept to disrupt spider activity. Treated
perimeter for ants and other pests. Checked and refilled rodent bait stations
noting mild to moderate rodent activity.

EQ Pump Gasket.

(5) MoFlow Suction Outlet Covers for Hot Tub.

(2) Thermometers.

Copper pipe for hot tub, replaced per insurance request.
Gas Bill for Pool Boiler.

Gas Bill for Patron/Spa Boiler — includes locker rooms, hallways, staff restroom,
lobby, offices, front desk area, spa.

Please see attached statement for details.

(5) Monthly cell phone reimbursement per contract.

1"



12

2:19 PM North Whidbey Park & Recreation District
08/26/20 Voucher Report
August 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount

Aug 20
08/06/2020 8736 5000108/R1 Airgas-Norpac CO2 Focd Grade Micro Bulk 1,392.48
08/06/2020 8737 5000911 Comcast Internet Installation/Service 443.99
08/06/2020 8738 5007369 R1 Whidbey Tech Solutions IT Monthly Service Agreement 416.81
08/06/2020 8739 5007369 R1 Whidbey Tech Solutions Computer Maintenance 362.09
08/06/2020 8740 5007369 R1 Whidbey Tech Solutions Internet WiFi Bridge 1,493.71
08/06/2020 8741 5010158 Law Office of Christon C. S...  Legal Fees 585.00
08/06/2020 8742 5010506 Brite Water Lawn Care LLC June 2020 Mow/Trim Pgol 217.40
08/06/2020 8743 5010506 Brite Water Lawn Care LLC July 2020 Mow/Trim Ball Fields 652.20
08/06/2020 8744 5010506 Brite Water Lawn Care LLC July 2020 Mowing Maint Pool 217.40
08/13/2020 8745 5000108/R1 Airgas-Norpac CO2 Cyiinder Rental (Hot Tub) 94.98
08/13/2020 8746 5000365 Barron Heating, Inc. Outside Air Damper Repair 959.71
08/13/2020 8747 5001152 Diamond Rentals Portable Toilets 310.00
08/13/2020 8748 5001646 OH Chamber of Commerce Chamber Membership 250.00
08/13/2020 8749 5002046 R1 Island Disposal Inc. CVP Garbage 106.08
08/13/2020 8750 5002140R2 Pacific Grace Tax & Acc...  Payroll Processing July 2020 575.00
08/13/2020 8751 5002726 Puget Sound Energy Electric Bill 2,726.07
08/13/2020 8752 5002986 Oak Harbor Hardware-Ace Digital Caliper/Maint Material 47.83
08/13/2020 8753 5003599 Uline SDS Compliance Center 97.62
08/13/2020 8754 5003694 Visa J. Cochran CC 246.94
08/13/2020 8755 5003694 Visa C. Hoffmire CC 20.14
08/13/2020 8756 5003694 Visa J. Millang CC 1,096.45
08/13/2020 8757 5009914 Allegiance Premium Financ...  Insurance Premium Qtriy Pmt 15,555.37
08/13/2020 8758 5010104 Triple C Construction Servi...  Duct Sox Installation 2,014.65
08/20/2020 8759 5003316 State Auditor's Office 16-19 Accountability Audit 1,753.05
08/20/2020 8760 5003381 Surety Pest Control Pest Control Regular 90.39
08/20/2020 8761 5007814 WMS Aquatics EQ Pump Lid Gasket 31.27
08/20/2020 8762 5007814 WMS Aquatics 5 MoFlow Suction Outlet Cover 404.35
08/20/2020 8763 5007814 WMS Aquatics (2) Thermometer 24.82
08/26/2020 8764 5000365 Barron Heating, Inc. Copper Pipe for Hot Tub 264.75
08/26/2020 8765 5000738 R1 Cascade Natural Gas Gas Bill- Pool 1,386.11
08/26/2020 8766 5000738 R1 Cascade Natural Gas Gas Bill- Lk Rm, Ofc, Lobby 23.75
08/26/2020 8767 5001855 Home Depot (2) Trash Grabbers, Gloves 66.54
08/26/2020 8768 5010539 Jamie Cochran (5) Cell Phone Reimbursement 200.00

Aug 20 34,126.95

Page 1



Island County, WA

Treasurer's Report
Transactions from 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020

646 - NO WHID POOL PARK REC MAINT

Cash Balance at 7/31/2020

08/27/2020
08/31/2020

08/05/2020
08/05/2020
08/05/2020
08/05/2020
08/05/2020
08/05/2020
08/05/2020
08/12/2020
08/12/2020
08/12/2020
08/12/2020
08/12/2020
08/12/2020
08/12/2020
08/12/2020
08/12/2020
08/14/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/26/2020
08/26/2020
08/26/2020
08/26/2020
08/26/2020
08/28/2020

IS CO TREASURER 8.27.2020 WIB
AUG 20 PROP TAX DISTRIBUTION
Revenue Total

CASCADE NATURAL NO WHIDBEY POO
CASCADE NATURAL NO WHIDBEY POO
CITY OF OAK HAR NO WHIDBEY POO
CITY OF OAK HAR NO WHIDBEY POO
CITY OF OAK HAR NO WHIDBEY POO
NORTH WHIDBEY P NO WHIDBEY POO
MILLANG, JULIE NO WHIDBEY POOL
BRITE WATER LAW NO WHIDBEY POO
BRITE WATER LAW NO WHIDBEY POO
BRITE WATER LAW NO WHIDBEY POO
WHIDBEY TECH SO NO WHIDBEY POO
WHIDBEY TECH SO NO WHIDBEY POO
COMCAST COMMUNI NO WHIDBEY POO
LAW OFFICE OF C NO WHIDBEY POO
AIRGAS NORPAC NO WHIDBEY POOL
WHIDBEY TECH SO NO WHIDBEY POO
PAYROLL - PKIMT
VISA NO WHIDBEY POOL PARK & RE
VISA NO WHIDBEY POOL PARK & RE
VISA NO WHIDBEY POOL PARK & RE
DIAMOND RENTALS NO WHIDBEY POO
OAK HARBOR ACE NO WHIDBEY POOL
PUGET SOUND ENE NO WHIDBEY POO
ALLEGIANCE PREM NO WHIDBEY POO
ULINE NO WHIDBEY POOL PARK & R
TRIPLE C CONSTR NO WHIDBEY POO
PACIFIC GRACE T NO WHIDBEY POO
BARRON HEATING NO WHIDBEY POOL
GREATER OAK HAR NO WHIDBEY POO
ISLAND DISPOSAL NO WHIDBEY POO
AIRGAS NORPAC NO WHIDBEY POOL
SURETY PEST CON NO WHIDBEY POO
WMS AQUATICS-WM NO WHIDBEY POO
WMS AQUATICS-WM NO WHIDBEY POO
WMS AQUATICS-WM NO WHIDBEY POO
STATE AUDITORS NO WHIDBEY POOL
PAYROLL- PKIMT

Expenditure Total

Ending Cash Balance

WB

KY
KY
KY
KY
KY

KY
KY
KY
KY
KY
KY
KY
KY
KY
KY

KY
KY
KY
KY
KY

KY
KY
KY
KY
KY
KY
KY
KY
KY
KY
KY
KY
KY

13

00585563
00585563
00585564
00585564
00585564
00585566
00585565
00585831
00585831
00585831
00585834
00585834
00585832
00585833
00585830
00585834

00586185
00586185
00586185
00586177
00586180
00586182
00586175
00586184
00586183
00586181
00586176
00586178
00586179
00586174
00586664
00586665
00586665
00586665
00586663

0.00 11,791.55
0.00 5,029.82
0.00 16,821.37
3,989.15 0.00
90.04 0.00
653.10 0.00
1,315.42 0.00
59.42 0.00
39.97 0.00
508.17 0.00
217.40 0.00
652.20 0.00
217.40 0.00
1,493.71 0.00
362.09 0.00
443.99 0.00
585.00 0.00
1,392.48 0.00
416.81 0.00
10,627.62 0.00
20.14 0.00
246.94 0.00
1,096.45 0.00
310.00 0.00
47.83 0.00
2,726.07 0.00
15,555.37 0.00
97.62 0.00
2,014.65 0.00
575.00 0.00
959.71 0.00
250.00 0.00
106.08 0.00
94.98 0.00
90.39 0.00
31.27 0.00
404.35 0.00
24.82 0.00
1,753.05 0.00
11,095.63 0.00
60,564.32 0.00

Calculated Total

Book Total

Difference

345,090.17

16,821.37

-60,564.32
301,347.22
301,347.22

0.00



Island County, WA
Treasurer's Report
Transactions from 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020

648 - NO WHID POOL PARK REC BOND

Cash Balance at 7/31/2020 230.40
Ending Cash Balance Calculated Total 230.40
Book Total 230.40

Difference 0.00

14



Island County, WA
Treasurer's Report
Transactions from 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020

649 - NO WHID POOL PARK REC RESERVE

Cash Balance at 7/31/2020 41,669.34
Ending Cash Balance Calculated Total 41,669.34
Book Total 41,669.34

Difference 0.00

15



Island County, WA
Treasurer's Report
Transactions from 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020

788 - NO WHID POOL PARK REC CAPITAL

Cash Balance at 7/31/2020 3,230.65
Ending Cash Balance Calculated Total 3,230.65
Book Total 3,230.65

Difference 0.00

16



KeyBank
P.O. Box 93885

o=

13 T

Cleveland, OH 44101-5885

363 00000 R EM AO

ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER

N WHIDBEY PARK & RECREATION DIST PAYROLL

PO BOX 699

COUPEVILLE WA 98239-0699

Public Sector Statement
August 31, 2020
page 1 of 3

Questions or comments?

Call our Key Business Resource Center

1-888-KEY4BIZ (1-888-539-4249)

e e

Public Transaction (GGG
ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER "
Beginning balance 7-31-20 $10,210.59
N WHIDBEY PARK & RECREATION DIST PAYROLL 2 Additions +21,723.25
8 Subtractions -23,544.50
Ending balance 8-31-20 $8,389.34
Additions
Transfers Date Serial # Source
8-14 Trf Fr DDA 0000473631001525 4731 $10,627.62
8-28 Trf Fr DDA 0000473631001525 4731 11,095.63
Total additions $21,723.25
Subtractions
Withdrawals Date Serial # Location
8-3 Direct Withdrawal, Labor&Industriesl&l Elf $1,322.58
8-4 Direct Withdrawal, Paid Family Med Payment 234.76
8-4 Direct Withdrawal, Paid Family Med Payment 124.51
8-5 Direct Withdrawal, Irs Usataxpymt 3,479.12
8-14 Direct Withdrawal, Intuit Payroll Squickbooks 7,791.88
8-14 Direct Withdrawal, Labor&Industries|&l Elf 601.59
8-19 Direct Withdrawal, Irs Usataxpymt 1,689.96
8-28 Direct Withdrawal, Intuit Payroll Squickbooks 8,300.10
Total subtractions $23,544.50
Fees and
charges Date Quantity Unit Charge
8-13-20 Returned Item Charge 1 33.00 -$33.00
8-14-20 Refund Returned ltem Charge 1 33.00 +33.00

1242

17



Public Sector Statement
August 31, 2020
page 2 of 3

Fees and
charges
(con't) Date Quantity Unit Charge
8-14-20  Overdraft ltem Charge ) B 1 3300 -33.00
8-14-20 Refund Overdraft ltem Charge ] 1 3300  +33.00
Fees and charges this period $0.00

See your Account Analysis statement for details.

18




3173

E tage ; Stézgmem Start 03_01_2020|
BANK 0

14807 Highway 99 | Lynnwood, WA 98087 ~ Stalement End 08-31-2020

NORTH WHIDBEY PARK & RECREATION DIS
85 SE JEROME ST
OAK HARBOR WA 98277-3770

Payments made easy for
you and your customers.

Accept all the payment methods your customers want to
use, from anywhere your business takes you.
Contact us to learn more about merchant services.

@ Equal Housing Lender | Member FDIC | 0@@@

Beginning Interest Service Ending
Balance + Deposits  + Paid - Withdrawals - Charges = Balance
$1,010.05 $12,049.00 $0.14 $12,059.05 $8.00 $992.14

Depoesit and Withdrawal totals include paid transactions only

Posted Date Transaction Detail Amount

08/03/20 External Deposit BANKCARD - SETTLEMENT 628044000466460 6.00
08/05/20 External Deposit BANKCARD - SETTLEMENT 628044000466460 6.00
08/06/20 External Deposit CNI MLLNGTN DET EFT 080520 EFT04 - EFT PAYMNT 8.50
ISA*00*NV *00*NV *ZZ*NV *ZZ*NV *200805*1
08/06/20 External Deposit BANKCARD - SETTLEMENT 628044000466460 15.00
08/07/20 External Deposit BANKCARD - SETTLEMENT 628044000466460 6.00
08/10/20 External Deposit BANKCARD - SETTLEMENT 628044000466460 3.00
08/14/20 Deposit 72.50
08/14/20 Deposit 53.50
08/14/20 Deposit 90.50
19

rev 01-16



Heritage

BANK

14807 Highway 99 | Lynnwood, WA 98087

Posted Date

Account Number Page

2of2

Statement Start Date: 08-01-2020

Statement End Date:  08-31-2020°

Transaction Detail

Amount

08/14/20
08/14/20
08/14/20
08/14/20
08/17/20
08/31/20

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

External Deposit BANKCARD - SETTLEMENT 628044000466463
Credit Interest

81.50
26.00
11,475.00
105.50
100.00
0.14

Amount

Posted Date Transaction Detail

08/03/20 External Withdrawal BANKCARD - MTHLY FEES 628044000466463 172.26
08/03/20 External Withdrawal BANKCARD - MTHLY FEES 628044000466460 64.34
08/04/20 External Withdrawal AUTHNET GATEWAY - BILLING 113232945 30.90
08/27/20 Withdrawal NWPP AND REC SWEEP 11,791.55
08/31/20 Monthly Maintenance Fee 8.00

08/01
08/03
08/04
08/05

1,010.05 08/06 778.05 08/17
779.45 08/07 784.05 08/27
748.55 08/10 787.05 08/31
754.55 08/14 12,691.55
Summary of Overdraft and Returned Item Fees
Total For Total
This Period Year-To-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned Iltem Fees $0.00 $0.00

20

12,791.55
1,000.00
992.14



3173

-~ Stats Et:'l‘!en’f Star{ 08-01-2020 1

14807 Highway 99 | Lyanwood, WA 98087 ment End 08-31-2020

Ac:coju;_ht Number

Page

NORTH WHIDBEY POOL PARK
AND RECREATION DISTRICT
85 SE JEROME ST

OAK HARBOR WA 98277-3770

Payments made easy for
you and your customers.

Accept all the payment methods your custorners want to
use, from anywhere your business takes you.
Contact us to learn more about merchant services.

Equal Housing Lender | Member FOIC | B {3 (@

Beginning Interest Service Ending
Balance + Deposits  + Paid - Withdrawals - Charges = Balance
$615.84 $39.97 $0.00 $0.00 $8.00 $647.81

Deposit and Withdrawal totals include paid transactions only

Posted Date Transaction Detail Amount

08/14/20 Deposit 39.97

Posted Date Transaction Detail Amount

08/31/20 Monthly Maintenance Fee 8.00

21

rev 01-16



Account Number Page

Heritage — T .

BANK
14807 Highway 99 | Lynnwood, WA 98087 Statement Start Date:  08-01-2020

Statement End Date:  08-31-2020

08/01 615.84 08/14 655.81 08/31 647.81

Summary of Overdraft and Returned ltem Fees|

Total For Total

This Period Year-To-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned ltem Fees $0.00 $0.00

22



Rec'd 8.5.20
A GERITAGE BANK N WHIDBEY PARK AND REC ~ D003rAY

JAMIE COCHRAN V'SA
Account Number: ### #EE #i 3447

Page 1 of 4
Bonus Points
SCOR=CARD Avaliable
4,677
Account Summary Account Inquiries
- = Customer Service: (800) 423-7503
Billing Cyeles Lt . Report Lost or Stolen Card: (727) 570-4881
Days In Billing Cycle 31
Previous Balance $3,687.71
Purchases + 334.05 Visit us on the web at:
Cash g 0.00 www.MyCardStatement.com
Speoial * $0.00 ><] Please send Biling Inquiries and Correspondence to:
Balance Transfers ¥ $0.00 PO BOX 30495 TAMPA , FL 33630-3495
Credits - $87.11 -
Payments - $3,687.71 Payment Summary
Other Charges + $0.00 o o, Ui
Finance Charges + 0.00 NEW BALANCE | $246.94 |
NEW BALANCE $246.94 MINIMUM PAYMENT [ $1500 |
: PAYMENT DUE DATE | 08/21/2020 |
Credit Summary L_genieoet: |
Total Credit Line $10,000.00
Available Credit Line $9,753.00 NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay
ASIEBACEE $9,753.00 entire new balance ‘by gaymen! due dqre Finance charge accrues on
L cash advances until paid and will be bifled on your next statement
Amount Over Credit Line $0.00
Amount Past Due $0.00
Disputed Amount $0.00

Important Information About Your Account

MANAGE YOUR CARD ACCOUNT ONLINE. IT'S FREE! IT'S EASY! SIMPLY GO TO WWW.MYCARDSTATEMENT.COM AND
ENROLL IN OUR ONLINE SERVICE. YOU CAN REVIEW ACCOUNT INFORMATION, TRACK SPENDING, SET ALERT SERVICE.
NOTIFICATIONS, DOWNLOAD FILES, AND MUCH MORE. MANAGING YOUR ACCOUNT IS FAST, SECURE AND EASY WITH
MYCARDSTATEMENT.COM. ENROLL TODAY!

AN ERROR OCCURRED BETWEEN THE DATES OF MAY 26, 2019 AND AUGUST 14, 2019. YOU MAY HAVE BEEN CHARGED AN
INCORRECT INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION FEE AMOUNT FOR SOME INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTIONS. IF YOU WERE
CHARGED AN INCORRECT FEE AMOUNT, IT WAS REFUNDED ON JUNE 29, 2020.

Cardholder Account Summary

Trans Date|Post Date [MCC Code] Reference Number | Description | Amount
07/03/20  07/05/20 5942 24431060185083319887457 AMAZON.COM*MJ2K62LA2 AMZN b $28.29
AMZN.COM/BILL WA Trend ek & frort des
07/07/20  07/08/20 5310 24055230190083737491012 é\é.g;hgg%;}%il\}g AZ ok R0\ eanes $43.35

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT




N WHIDBEY PARK AND REC

* JAMIE COCHRAN V’SA
HERITAGE BANK Account Number: ##HHE $HEHE IHEHE 3447

Closing Date: 07/27/20
Credit Limit: $10,000.00 Available Credit: $9,753.00

Page 3 of 4
Cardholder Account Summary Continued
Trans Date[Post Date [MCC Code|  Reference Number | Description | Amount
07/08/20 07/00/20 5943  24164070190105191598236 STAPLES DIRECT ~v - $33.75
800-3333330 MA Disikeckant
07/10/20 07M2/20 5942  24692160192100632449337 AMZN Mktp US*MJ31J85G2 $54.44
Amzn.combill WA~ M\ QurpoSC CReana
071220 071220 5942  24431060194083730196503 AMAZON.COM*MJ9JVSB72 AMZN . $87.11
AMZN.COM/BILL WA Tubdi™Mle
071820 07/19/20 5942  24431060200083709366212 AMAZON.COM‘MVOJ54XD1 AMZN (eovied”  gg711
AMZN.COM/BILL WA “Tuwodmile egasl
07/21/20  07/21/20 6010 1 0203200336000060 PAYMENT - THANK YOU $3,687.71 -
07/24/20 07/26/20 5942  74431060206083000846069 CREDIT VOUCHER QN ob $87.11 -
AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL e
AMZN.COM/BILL WA Tub LTl (e amet
Additional Information About Your Account
( ScoreCard Bonus Points Information as of 07/26/20
Beginning Points Points Points Ending
SCOR=CARD Balance Earned Adjusted Redeemed Balance
3,805 872 0 0 4,677

| s
IT'S BACK-TO-SCHOOL TIME! EARN EXTRA POINTS WHILE DOING YOUR BACK-TO-SCHOOL SHOPPING! YOUR SCORECARD
REWARDS CARD GIVES YOU EXTRA BONUS POINTS - 2X, 3X 4X OR MORE - THROUGH THE SCOREMORE MALL WITH
PARTICIPATING RETAILERS ONLINE AND IN-STORE. MORE POINTS MEANS MORE GREAT MERCHANDISE AND TRAVEL

REWARDS! LOG-IN AT WWW.SCORECARDREWARDS.COM TODAY FOR MORE DETAILS!

[ Interest Charge Calculation/Plan Level Information

Plan Description ‘ ICM' | Balance Subject Periodic Annual Percentage ‘ Interest ’ Ending Balance
tolnterestRate |  Rate |  Rate (APR)® Charge
CURRENT
PURCHASES E $0.00 0.7708% 9.25% (V) $ 0.00
CASH A $0.00 1.5000% 18.00% $ 0.00
FEES/NTEREST CHARGE $ 0.00
TOTAL 0.00% $ 000 $ 246.94

TICM Interest Charge Melhod: See reverse side of Page-1 for é;ﬁl;nal-ibn,_
“Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

(V) = Variable Rate. If you have a variable rate account the periodic rate and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.

24

1847



Pecta £.9.20
HERITAGE BANK N WHIDBEY PARK AND REC SADI3EY

CHRISTOPHER HOFFMIRE V’SA
Account Number: ##H#i# #HHEE IHREHE 3454
Page 1 of 4
Bonus Points
SCORZCARD rr e
Account Summary Account Inquiries
sy =~ Customer Service: (800) 423-7503
L Ghsiey [OY Report Lost or Stolen Card: (727) 570-4881
Days In Billing Cycle 31
Previous Balance $1,515.56
Purchases ¥ 20.14 é Visit us on the web at:
Cash i 0.00 www.MyCardStatement.com
=geaial ¥ .00 E Please send Billing Inquiries and Correspondence to:
Balance Transfers * $0.00 PO BOX 30495 TAMPA , FL 33630-3495
Credits - $0.00
Payments - $1,515.56 Payment Summary
Other Charges + $0.00 SRRy = TR
Finance Charges 0.00 NEW BALANCE I $20.14 |
NEW BALANCE $20.14 MINIMUM PAYMENT g $15.00 |
. PAYMENT DUE DATE [ 08/21/2020 |
Credit Summary t o
Total Credit Line $5,000.00
Available Credit Line $4,979.00 NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance Cha;ge on purchases, pay
: enlire new balance by paymenl due date. Finance charge accrues on
Available Cash L $4.979.00 cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next statement
Amount Over Credit Line $0.00
Amount Past Due $0.00
Disputed Amount $0.00

Important Information About Your Account

MANAGE YOUR CARD ACCOUNT ONLINE. IT'S FREE! IT'S EASY! SIMPLY GO TO WWW.MYCARDSTATEMENT.COM AND
ENROLL IN OUR ONLINE SERVICE. YOU CAN REVIEW ACCOUNT INFORMATION, TRACK SPENDING, SET ALERT SERVICE.
NOTIFICATIONS, DOWNLOAD FILES, AND MUCH MORE. MANAGING YOUR ACCOUNT IS FAST, SECURE AND EASY WITH
MYCARDSTATEMENT.COM. ENROLL TODAY!

AN ERROR OCCURRED BETWEEN THE DATES OF MAY 26, 2019 AND AUGUST 14, 2019. YOU MAY HAVE BEEN CHARGED AN
INCORRECT INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION FEE AMOUNT FOR SOME INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTIONS. IF YOU WERE
CHARGED AN INCORRECT FEE AMOUNT, IT WAS REFUNDED ON JUNE 29, 2020.

Cardholder Account Summary

Trans Date| Post Date [MCC Code] Reference Number | Description [ Amount
07/11/20 07/12/20 5912 24692160193100343941936 RITE AID STORE - 5247 \)\kmﬁ C Qv $20.14
OAK HARBOR WA ‘QJ-KG\' (Lg‘mo\}a&_
07/21/20  07/21/20 6010 1 0203200336000100 PAYMENT - THANK YOU $1,515.56 -
25

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENC! =ED ENVFLOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT -
N

agme——



N WHIDBEY PARK AND REC

CHRISTOPHER HOFFMIRE V’ A
HERITAGE BANK Account Number: ## #HEH: #HHHE 3454

Closing Date: 07/27/20
Credit Limit: $5,000.00 Available Credit: $4,979.00

Page 3 of 4
Additional Information About Your Account g
(ScoreCard Bonus Points Information as of 07/2620 .~ )
I 'Bééir{hing' | " Points " Points ' Points o Endiﬁgm
SCORZCARD Balance Earned Adjusted Redeemed Balance
132 0 0 1,580

IT'S BACK-TO-SCHOOL TIME! EARN EXTRA POINTS WHILE DOING YOUR BACK-TO-SCHOOL SHOPPING! YOUR SCORECARD
REWARDS CARD GIVES YOU EXTRA BONUS POINTS - 2X, 3X 4X OR MORE - THROUGH THE SCOREMORE MALL WITH
PARTICIPATING RETAILERS ONLINE AND IN-STORE. MORE POINTS MEANS MORE GREAT MERCHANDISE AND TRAVEL
LREWARDS! LOG-IN AT WWW.SCORECARDREWARDS.COM TODAY FOR MORE DETAILS!

Interest Charge Calculation/Plan Level Infformation. .~ . ... . . . B
Plan Description J ICM‘,| Balance Subject Periodic Annual Percentage Interest Ending Balance

1l to Interest Rate Rate Rate (APR)2 Charge

CURRENT

PURCHASES E $0.00 0.7708% 9.25% (V) $ 0.00

CASH A $0.00 1.5000% 18.00% $ 0.00

FEES/INTEREST CHARGE $ 0.00

TOTAL 0.00% $ 0.00 $ 20.14

1CM Interest Charge Method: See reverse side of Page 1 for exptanation.
2Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interesl rate on your accsunt.
(V) = Variable Rate. If you have a variable rate account the periodic rate and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.

26



JULIE MILLANG
Account Number: ##H #HEHE #H55E 3465

HERITAGE BANK N WHIDBEY PARK AND REC OO0 v ’ S

Page 1 of 4
Bonus Points
SCOR=CARD Available
57,824
Account Summary Account Inquiries
e Customer Service: (800) 423-7503
Siling Gyale sl @ Report Lost or Stolen Card: (727) 570-4881
Days In Billing Cycle 31
Previous Balance $914.50
Purchases + 1,096.45 é Visit us on the web at:
Cash . 0.00 www.MyCardStatement.com
Spesil * 2000 D] Please send Billing Inquiries and Correspondence to:
Balance Transfers +: $0.00 PO BOX 30495 TAMPA , FL. 33630-3495
Credits - $0.00
Other Charges + $0.00 e el
Finance Charges + 0.00 NEW BALANCE | §$1,096.45 |
NEW BALANCE $1,096.45 MINIMUM PAYMENT | 82200 |
. PAYMENT DUE DATE [ o0s/21/2020 |
Credit Summary === J
Total Credit Line $2,500.00
Available Credit Line $1,403.00 NOTE.‘ Grace period to avoid a finance (;harge on purchases, pay
Available Cash $1.403.00 entire new balance ,by payment due dgre. Finance charge accrues on
o cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next statement
Amount Over Credit Line $0.00
Amount Past Due $0.00
Disputed Amount $0.00

Important Information About Your Account
MANAGE YOUR CARD ACCOUNT ONLINE. IT'S FREE! IT'S EASY! SIMPLY GO TO WWW.MYCARDSTATEMENT.COM AND
ENROLL IN OUR ONLINE SERVICE. YOU CAN REVIEW ACCOUNT INFORMATION, TRACK SPENDING, SET ALERT SERVICE.
NOTIFICATIONS, DOWNLOAD FILES, AND MUCH MORE. MANAGING YOUR ACCOUNT IS FAST, SECURE AND EASY WITH
MYCARDSTATEMENT.COM. ENROLL TODAY!
AN ERROR OCCURRED BETWEEN THE DATES OF MAY 26, 2019 AND AUGUST 14, 2019. YOU MAY HAVE BEEN CHARGED AN
INCORRECT INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION FEE AMOUNT FOR SOME INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTIONS. IF YOU WERE
CHARGED AN INCORRECT FEE AMOUNT, IT WAS REFUNDED ON JUNE 29, 2020.
Cardholder Account Summary
Trans Date|Post Date [MCC Code|  Reference Number | Description [ Amount

06/26/20 06/26/20 5047  24431060178207000223529 AMERICAN AED A
osadseo01arL Nepldcermant AED Qads

06/26/20  06/28/20 5045 24430030178400812036242 MSFT * EO100BDVEW Owliuine $69.71

MSBILL.INFO WA wag@w {

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP 7O 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT A




N WHIDBEY PARK AND REC

JULIE MILLANG
HERITAGE BANK Account Number: ##HHE #HHHE #HHHE 3465 V’SA

Closing Date: 07/27/20
Credit Limit: $2,500.00 Available Credit: $1,403.00

Page 3 of 4
Cardholder Account Summary Continued
Trans Date[Post Date[MCC Code] ~ Reference Number | Description | Amount
06/27/20  06/28/20 5045  24430990179400818046343 MSFT - EO100BDVEV ~(Cq $36.55
8006427676 WA O ' 305
06/29/20  06/30/20 5045  24765010181207860542774 PPC COMMUNICATIONS POS Sdskam $140.00
CINCINNATI OH g
06/29/20  06/30/20 5734  24492150182637195223745 BUDDY PUNCH ’GKE,C)WDY\\Q *c\\mm*s $159.00
HTTPSBUDDYPUN W]
06/30/20  07/01/20 5734  24692160182100521690605 ADOBE *800-833-6687 . $16.32
ADOBE.LY/ENUS CA } Qco Sukscxipho
07/07/20 07/08/20 7399  24906410189097741258532 CFK*PF PRO 877-7232689 CA Ry ol aptotiiac $25.00
07/08/20 07/09/20 5912  24445000191000744238157 WALGREENS #11214 $21.76

OAK HARBOR Wa @ \oULS Q

07/08/20 07/09/20 7392  24492150190637928405619 SLICKTEXT.COM e Budle TRk SV 4900
SLICKTEXT.COM NY

O7H6/20 O7MT20 5651  24431060199286402901671 LIFEGUARD STORE - ONLINE (AGW0,S $47.37
300-451-5858 IL

07/7/20 071920 5310 24445000200400180692744 WAL-MART #2319 | auminaking ShaekS 52161

OAK HARBOR WA S
07M7/20 07/19/20 5968  24493980200026912674041 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 CA 200vN Swoscxiphotsas es
07/21/20  07/21/20 6010 1 0203200336000160  PAYMENT - THANK YOU $914.50 -
07/21/20  07/22/20 4225  24194330203017041432184 NORTHWEST MINI STORAGE Srocage Gk $12000
360-679-0661 WA i
07/25/20 07/26/20 4814  24906410207098945917343 NEXTIVA*VOIP SERVICEQ\gqp Seuv (¢ $210.48
800-9834289 AZ

Additional Information About Your Account

( ScoreCard Bonus Points Inforr_n_g_t_ion as of _0_7;_'_2&26

Beginning | Points Points Points 1 Ending
SCOR=CARD Balance Earned Adjusted Redeemed * Balance
56,937 0 0 ‘ 57,824
i g SRR i i e R
IT'S B. -TO- (o]} YOUR B. H SH R SCORECARD ‘\ﬂ

REWARDS CARD GIVES YOU EXTRA BONUS POINTS - 2X, 3X 4X OR MORE - THROUGH THE SCOREMORE MALL WITH
PARTICIPATING RETAILERS ONLINE AND IN-STORE. MORE POINTS MEANS MORE GREAT MERCHANDISE AND TRAVEL
| REWARDS! LOG-IN AT WWW.SCORECARDREWARDS.COM TODAY FOR MORE DETAILS!

( Interest Charge Calculation/Plan Level Information

Plan Description ! ICM' | Balance Subject Periodic " Annual Percentage Interest | Ending Balance
, | |tointerestRate |  Rate |  Rae(APR)* | Charge |
CURRENT
PURCHASES E $0.00 0.7708% 9.25% (V) $ 0.00
CASH A $0.00 1.5000% 18.00% $ 0.00
FEES/INTEREST CHARGE $ 0.00
TOTAL ] 0.00% %000 $ 1,096.45

1ICM Interest Chatgé Method: See reverse side of Page 1 for explaﬁalion:
2Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.
(V) = Variable Rate. If you have a variable rate account the periodic rate and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.

28

1638



c0ERKhS

Y

%ACCOU NT ACTIVITY STATEMENT

Xy Commercial Account || SO0\8sS
¥ ) ,
RETURN MAIL ADDRESS .
PO BOX 790420 Commercial Account:
ST. LOUIS, MO 63178 Statement Date 08/13/20
Credit Line $5,000
Credit Available $4,933
NORTH WHIDBEY POOL PARK Account Balance $66.54

85 SE JEROME STREET
OAK HARBOR, WA 98277-3770 y
Account Information

Please see Payment Page(s) for Amount Due and Payment Due Date(s)

Current Payments and Unapplied Payments -$2,018.53
Current Purchases and Debits ~ $66.54
Current Returns, Exchanges and Adjustments ~ $0.00
Previously Billed Invoices ~~ $0.00

GET THE BEST PRO BRANDS FOR EVERY JOB.

The Home Depot® has the supplies you need in-store
and online to help you get your job done right.

SPECIAL NOTICE

Don't forget, 1-Year returns credited back to your Home Depot Card*

Additional benefits available to Commercial Card Holders:

¢  B60-day Terms: On new purchases, receive net 60 payment terms with no late fees if paid in full

¢ Fuel savings: Earn Fuel savings for every $100 of qualifying purchases made using your The Home Depat Commercial Account

Visit homedepot.com/cardbenefits to take advantage of 60-day payment terms and get more information on fuel savings including participating station
availability and how to order more redemption cards

*Refer to The Home Depot Returns Policy for details

Important Changes: Our Privacy Notice has changed and can be found at www.citi.com/privacy.

Payments received since the last statement period.
CURRENT PAYMENTS AND UNAPPLIED PAYMENTS Please contact us with your instructions on how to apply to specific invoices.

Date Amount
08/02/20 -$2,018.53
Total -$2,018.53
Questions ACCT MGR HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Send Billing Inquiries to: Send a SECURE MESSAGE
tas PHONE 1-800-395-7363 HOME DEPOT CREQIT SERVICES right now to a customer
About Your -,y 1-877-969-6751 PO Box 780340 service professional online at
Account EMAIL WWW.HOMEDEPOT.COM/MYCOMMERCIALACCOUNT St. Louis, MO 63179-0340 myhomedepotaceount.cam
NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION Page 1 0of 10 8HP 13 This Account is Issued by Citibank, N.A.
29



0ERKS

Commercial Account

HOME DEPQT CREDIT SERVICES
DEPT. 32 - 2538835483

PO BOX 9001043

LOQUISVILLE, KY 40280-1043

Remit payment and make checks payable to;

INVOICE DETAIL

BILL TO: . L
Acel: F Amount Due: | Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice #:
NORTH WHIDBEY POCL
PARK $44.80 07/16/20 09/01/20 513856
PO: Store: 8563, OAK HARBOR, WA
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
NIFTY NABBER 00003504380001100012 1.0000 EA $20.57 $20.57
NIFTY NABBER - 00003504380001100012 1.0000 EA $20.57 $20.57
Purchased by: HOFFMIRE CHRISTOPHER SUBTOTAL $41.14
Customer #: 00004 TAX $3.66
TOTAL $44.80
BILL TQ. P
Acct: Amount Due: | Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice #:
NORTH WHIDBEY POOL
PARK $21.74 07/17/20 09/01/20 9611478
PO: Store: 8563, OCAK HARBOR, WA
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
MED CLR PWDR FREE VINYL GLOVE 10054691430003700008 1.0000 EA $9.98 $9.98
100 CT
LG CLR PWDR FREE VINYL GLOVE 10054691950003700008 1.0000 EA $9.98 $9.98
100CT
Purchased by: MILLANG JULIE J SUBTOTAL $19.96
Customer #: 00003 TAX $1.78
TOTAL $21.74
30
Page 9 of 10 1-800-395-7363 myhomedepotaccount.com



Account Balances

August 2020
Mé&O Operating $ 301,347.22
Bond Fund $ 230.40
Reserve Fund $ 41,669.34
Capital Project Fund $ 3,230.65
Petty Cash Account $ 647.81
Payroll Account $ 8,389.34

Total Balance of Accounts $355,514.76

31



North Whidbey Pool, Park, and
Recreation District

Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

August 2020 and January-August 2020

Aug-20 Jan-Aug 20 \ Budf_;et S Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
310.00 LEVIES
311.00 General Property Taxes 5029.82 486,498.06 863,550.00 -377,051.94 56.34%
312.00 Timber Harvest Taxes 0.00 30.43
Total 310.00 LEVIES 5029.82 486,528.49 863,550.00 -377,021.51 56.34%
340.00 JVMP Revenue
347.30 Fees
31 Daily Admission 8.50 19,987.49 106,570.15 -86,582.66 18.76%
33 Passes 0.00 3,930.44 14,464.80 -10,534.36 27.17%
34 Punch Cards 0.00 2,467.17 8,454.46 -5,987.29 29.18%
36 Kayak Lessons 0.00 3,375.00 4,500.00 -1,125.00 75.0%
37 ARC Classes 100.00 400.00 5,400.00 -5,000.00 7.41%
38 Aerobics 0.00 3,250.66 13,858.00 -10,607.34 23.46%
39 Swim Lessons
School Group 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 -4,800.00 0.0%
Private 0.00 4,205.00 18,000.00 -13,795.00 23.36%
Youth 0.00 10,323.22 93,120.00 -82,796.78 11.09%
Total 39 Swim Lessons 0.00 14,528.22 115,920.00 -101,391.78 12.53%
Total 347.30 Fees 108.50 47,938.98 269,167.41 -221,228.43 17.81%
Total 340.00 JVMP Revenue 108.50 47,938.98 269,167.41 -221,228.43 17.81%
350.00 Recreation Revenue
Splash Camp 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 -2,700.00 0.0%
Recreation Activities 27.54 46.82
Special Events/Programs 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
Total 350.00 Recreation Revenue 27.54 46.82 5,700.00 -5,653.18 0.82%
360.00 Miscellaneous Revenue
Prepaid Accounts 0.00 531.96
361.00 Interest 0.00 0.15
362.00 Rents & Concessions
Private Party Rental 0.00 782.00 7,425.00 -6,643.00 10.53%
Open Swim Party Rental 0.00 1,794.00 8,580.00 -6,786.00 20.91%
Viewing Room Rental 0.00 44.85 540.00 -495.15 8.31%
Candy&Snacks 0.00 860.00 5,500.00 -4,640.00 15.64%
OHHS 0.00 11,475.00 11,475.00 0.00 100.0%
BHBC 0.00 0.00 35,824.00 -35,824.00 0.0%
Lockers 0.00 455.42 4,674.45 -4,219.03 9.74%
Pool Group Rentals 0.00 13.80 2,992.00 -2,978.20 0.46%
Retail 0.00 212.93 2,200.00 -1,987.07 9.68%
Total 362.00 Rents & Concessionsg 0.00 15,638.00 79,210.45 -63,572.45 19.74%
367.00 Contributions/Donations 0.00 9.50
369.00 Other Misc Revenues
Cashier over/short 0.01 4.32
Total 369.00 Other Misc Revenues 0.01 4.32
Total 360.00 Miscellaneous Revenue 0.01 16,183.93 79,210.45 -63,026.52 20.43%
Total Income 5165.87 550,698.22 1,217,627.86 -666,929.64 45.23%
Gross Profit 5165.87 550,698.22 1,217,627.86 -666,929.64 45.23%

32




North Whidbey Pool, Park, and
Recreation District

Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

August 2020 and January-August 2020

Aug-20 Jan-Aug 20 | Budf_;et S Over Budget % of Budget
Expense
Payroll Expenses 680.64
570.00 RECREATION SERVICES
576.20 NWPRD Expenses
576.20.10 Salary & Wages
500507 Deck Coordinator (COVID) 1,311.27
100101 Executive Director 10542.18 32,572.99 66,000.00 -33,427.01 49.4%
100102 Aquatic Director 1148.25 8,819.62 36,404.00 -27,584.38 24.2%
100104 Client Service Spc 696.09 23,821.41 74,368.00 -50,546.59 32.03%
100105 Dir of Finance & Admin 537.32 14,362.56 9,500.00 4,862.56 151.19%
100106 Dir of Client Services 1974.67 8,889.08 28,500.00 -19,610.92 31.19%
100107 Admin Specialist 1043.85 5,253.60 15,000.00 -9,746.40 35.02%
200201 Aerobics Inst JVMP 18.56 1,313.89 4,200.00 -2,886.11 31.28%
200207 Lifeguard Training Instr 0.00 71.52 2,184.00 -2,112.48 3.28%
200208 Kayak Inst JVMP 0.00 57.00 1,972.00 -1,915.00 2.89%
200210 Private Lessons 0.00 1,036.32 5,040.00 -4,003.68 20.56%
200212 Youth Instructor 0.00 4,663.45 21,714.00 -17,050.55 21.48%
200221 Training 0.00
200222 Training CSS 0.00 871.63 2,688.00 -1,816.37 32.43%
200221 Training - Other 0.00 2,774.01 14,780.00 -12,005.99 18.77%
Total 200221 Training 0.00 3,645.64 17,468.00 -13,822.36 20.87%
300301 Lifeguard 1193.79 35,760.09 133,898.00 -98,137.91 26.71%
300303 Sr. Lifeguards 0.00 2,749.90 10,203.00 -7,453.10 26.95%
500501 Director of Maintenance 736.00 15,665.42 38,000.00 -22,334.58 41.23%
500502 Janitorial Staff 190.76 5,805.28 21,600.00 -15,794.72 26.88%
500505 Shut Down Maintenance 0.00 2,089.99 2,240.00 -150.01 93.3%
500506 Maintenance Assistant 732.38 9,428.36 15,500.00 -6,071.64 60.83%
Total 576.20.10 Salary & Wages 18813.85 177,317.39 503,791.00 -326,473.61 35.2%
576.20.11 Payroll Benefits
20.111 Retirement
Executive Director 0.00 0.00 1,980.00 -1,980.00 0.0%
Total 20.111 Retirement 0.00 0.00 1,980.00 -1,980.00 0.0%
20.112 Sick Pay 0.00 270.50 4,530.00 -4,259.50 5.97%
20.113 Vacation
Executive Director 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 -2,750.00 0.0%
Aquatics Director 0.00 0.00 760.00 -760.00 0.0%
Director of Maintenance 0.00 0.00 760.00 -760.00 0.0%
Director of Finance 0.00 0.00 190.00 -190.00 0.0%
Director of Client Services 0.00 0.00 570.00 -570.00 0.0%
Total 20.113 Vacation 0.00 0.00 5,030.00 -5,030.00 0.0%
Total 576.20.11 Payroll Benefits 0.00 270.50 11,540.00 -11,269.50 2.34%
576.20.12 Payroll Taxes
Social Security 6,532.18
Medicare 1,527.71
Quarterly L & | 4,051.51
576.20.12 Payroll Taxes - Other 7,715.54 71,267.00 -63,551.46 10.83%
Total 576.20.12 Payroll Taxes 2688.83 19,826.94 71,267.00 -51,440.06 27.82%
576.20.20 Personnel Benefits
Cell phone 0.00 0.00 480.00 -480.00 0.0%
Emp Award Program 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
Emp Uniforms 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
Medical 0.00 0.00 10,597.84 -10,597.84 0.0%
Total 576.20.20 Personnel Benefits 0.00 0.00 12,877.84 -12,877.84 0.0%

33



North Whidbey Pool, Park, and
Recreation District

Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

August 2020 and January-August 2020

Aug-20 Jan-Aug 20 | Budf_;et S Over Budget % of Budget
576.20.30 Minor Purchases
20.31 JVMP
Equipment Purchase 0.00 4,975.25 1,000.00 3,975.25 497.53%
Aquatics Equipment 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
Retail Expense 0.00 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
Aerobic supplies 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
Cleaning & Sanitation 0.00 1,702.32 5,000.00 -3,297.68 34.05%
First Aide supplies 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
Event Food 0.00 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
Office supplies JVMP 0.00 495.79 1,000.00 -504.21 49.58%
Pool Chemicals 1487.46 15,943.03 28,000.00 -12,056.97 56.94%
Pool supplies 0.00 29.23
Total 20.31 JVMP 1487.46 23,145.62 39,700.00 -16,554.38 58.3%
20.33 Vehicle Maintenance
Repair 0.00 1,676.82 1,000.00 676.82 167.68%
Routine Maitnenace 0.00 0.00 650.00 -650.00 0.0%
Fuel Expense 0.00 100.29 1,000.00 -899.71 10.03%
Total 20.33 Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 1,777.11 2,650.00 -872.89 67.06%
20.34 Concession Expense 0.00 472.94 3,000.00 -2,527.06 15.77%
20.35 Sm Tools/Equip 46.59 1,204.73 2,200.00 -995.27 54.76%
20.36 Kayak Equip 0.00 0.00 650.00 -650.00 0.0%
576.20.30 Minor Purchases - Othel 97.62 1,222.01 1,000.00 222.01 122.2%
Total 576.20.30 Minor Purchases 1631.67 27,822.41 49,200.00 -21,377.59 56.55%
576.20.40 Other Services
20.41 Professional Services
Storage Unit 0.00 620.00 1,440.00 -820.00 43.06%
Web Hosting 0.00 333.28 3,150.00 -2,816.72 10.58%
Training Courses & Tuition 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
IT Service Contract 416.81 3,256.19 3,000.00 256.19 108.54%
POS System 0.00 700.00 1,680.00 -980.00 41.67%
Emp Background Checks 0.00 130.00 400.00 -270.00 32.5%
Credit Card Processing 267.50 2,706.92 7,370.00 -4,663.08 36.73%
Accounting Consultant 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 -4,800.00 0.0%
Security System - Annual 0.00 508.72 468.00 40.72 108.7%
Security System - Service Calls 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
Bank Fees 8.00 64.00 500.00 -436.00 12.8%
Computer Maintenance 1855.80 3,401.78 2,500.00 901.78 136.07%
Copy Machine Maint 0.00 142.41 700.00 -557.59 20.34%
Dues & Memberships 250.00 250.00 935.00 -685.00 26.74%
ARC Classes & Fees 0.00 300.00 1,260.00 -960.00 23.81%
HVAC PMS 0.00 2,160.42 5,234.58 -3,074.16 41.27%
JVMP Landscape Maint 434.80 441.45 770.00 -328.55 57.33%
Legal 585.00 8,342.50 11,700.00 -3,357.50 71.3%
Payroll Processing 575.00 3,578.54 3,500.00 78.54 102.24%
Pest Control 90.39 361.05 400.00 -38.95 90.26%
Porta-Potty 310.00 780.00 1,800.00 -1,020.00 43.33%
20.41 Professional Services - Other 0.00 200.00
Total 20.41 Professional Services 4793.30 28,277.26 54,107.58 -25,830.32 52.26%
20.42 Communication
Email 0.00 378.92 1,100.00 -721.08 34.45%
Advertising 0.00 1,556.97 3,000.00 -1,443.03 51.9%
Internet & Telephone 443.99 1,911.49 3,960.00 -2,048.51 48.27%
Postage 0.00 66.95 300.00 -233.05 22.32%
20.42 Communication - Other 0.00 245.00
Total 20.42 Communication 443.99 4159.33 8,360.00 -4,200.67 49.75%

34



North Whidbey Pool, Park, and
Recreation District

Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

August 2020 and January-August 2020

20-Aug Jan-Aug 20 | Budf_;et S Over Budget % of Budget
20.43 Travel 508.17 1,199.82 2,000.00 -800.18 59.99%
20.46 Insurance 15555.37 46,666.11 72,000.00 -25,333.89 64.81%
20.47 Utilities
Boiler 3989.15 29,462.78 66,000.00 -36,537.22 44.64%
Electricity 2726.07 23,504.24 46,200.00 -22,695.76 50.88%
Garbage 0.00 254.00
CVP Water 59.42 395.20 300.00 95.20 131.73%
Patron Water 1315.42 10,050.76 19,842.68 -9,791.92 50.65%
Pool Water/Garbage 653.10 8,692.55 18,384.00 -9,691.45 47.28%
Spa Boiler 90.04 3,062.20 9,240.00 -6,177.80 33.14%
Total 20.47 Utilities 8833.20 75,421.73 159,966.68 -84,544.95 47.15%
20.48 NWPRD Repair & Maint
Clover Valley Ball Fields 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Clover Valley Dog Park 106.08 5,818.21 5,000.00 818.21 116.36%
20.48 NWPRD Repair & Maint - Other 3436.04 45,395.87 26,000.00 19,395.87 174.6%
Total 20.48 NWPRD Repair & Maint 3542.12 51,214.08 41,000.00 10,214.08 124.91%
Total 576.20.40 Other Services 33676.15 174,501.74 274,966.68 -100,464.94 63.46%
576.20.50 Intergovernmental
Audit 1753.05 8,239.92 8,000.00 239.92 103.0%
Clean Water Utility 0.00 78.26 470.00 -391.74 16.65%
Business Tax 0.00 1,415.51
Gov't Service Fees 0.00 0.00 11.00 -11.00 0.0%
Refunds 0.00 5,559.22 3,000.00 2,559.22 185.31%
Water Rec Facility Permit 0.00 811.00 815.00 -4.00 99.51%
576.20.50 Intergovernmental - Other 0.00 84.34
Total 576.20.50 Intergovernmental 1753.05 16,188.25 12,296.00 3,892.25 131.66%
576.20.80 Park & Rec Services
80.40 Non Aquatic Rec Prog
Special Events/Programs 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
Total 80.40 Non Aquatic Rec Prog 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
80.41 Professional Services
Landscape Maint 652.20 652.20
Mowing 0.00 245.03
Total 80.41 Professional Services 652.20 897.23
Total 576.20.80 Park & Rec Services 652.20 897.23 1,500.00 -602.77 59.82%
Total 576.20 NWPRD Expenses 59215.75 450,206.68 999,906.10 -549,699.42 45.03%
Total 570.00 RECREATION SERVICES 59215.75 450,206.68 999,906.10 -549,699.42 45.03%
Total Expense 59215.75 450,887.32 999,906.10 -549,018.78 45.09%
Net Ordinary Income -54049.88 99,810.90 217,721.76 -117,910.86 45.84%
Net Income -54049.88 99,810.90 217,721.76 -117,910.86 45.84%

35



3:09 PM
08/10/20

North Whidbey Pool, Park and Recreation District

Payroll Summary-Semi-Monthly

August 14, 2020

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustmeni
Gross Pay

Salary
Administrative Specialist
Aerobics [nstructor
Aquatics Birector
ARC Course Instructor
Cllent Service Specialist
Custodial
Deck Coordinator-Covid-19
Dlrector of Client Services
Dtrector of Finance & Admin
Lifeguard
Maintenance Assistant
Maintenance Director
Private Instructor
Senlor Lifeguard
Shutdown Maintenance
Tralning Aquatics
Tralning Front Desk
Youth Instructor

Total Gross Pay
Adjusted Gross Pay

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding
Medicare Employee
Soclal Security Employee
L&l Oftice Employee 5§306-07
L&l Pool Employee-1501-00
Medicare Employee Addl Tax
WA - Pald Fam Med Leave

Total Taxes Withheld
Net Pay

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Federal Unemployment
Medicare Company
Soclal Security Company
WA - Unemployment
L&l Office Employer §306-07
L&l Pool Employer 15601-00

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions

For Pay Period 07.16-07.51.2020

TOTAL

Hours

Rate Aug 14, 20

469.24

36

96.00
42.02

1.28
50.90

50.35
14.13

86.85
87.11

26.60
14.00

469.24

469.24

2,833.33
630.30
18.56
763.50
0.00
696.09
190.76
0.00
1,650.15
0.00
1,193.79
41230
448.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,836.78

8.836.78

-338.00
-128.09
-547.89
-13.21
-42.98
0.00
-22.37

-1,092.54

7,744.24

602.67
128.09
547.89
0.00
32.03
432.52

1,743.20

Page 9



North Whidbey Pool, Park and Recreation District

Payroll Summary-Semi-Monthly
08/25/20 August 31, 2020
For Pay Period 08.01-08.15.2020

12:40 PM

TOTAL
Hours Rate Aug 31, 20
Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
Salary 80.00 2,833.33
Administrative Specialist 27.57 413.55
Aerobics Instructor 0.00
Aquatics Director 25.65 384.75
Director of Client Services 17.08 324.52
Director of Finance & Admin 28.28 537.32
Hourly Sick 2.50 47.50
Hourly Vacation 6.00 114.00
Lifeguard 0.00
Maintenance Assistant 20.65 320.08
Maintenance Director 9.00 288.00
Private Instructor 0.00
Senior Lifeguard 0.00
Training Aquatics 0.00
Youth Instructor 0.00
Retroactive Salary 4,875.52
Total Gross Pay 216.73 10,138.57
Adjusted Gross Pay 216.73 10,138.57
Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding -1,031.00
Medicare Employee -147.01
Social Security Employee -628.58
L&l Office Employee 5306-07 -5.38
L&I Pool Employee-1501-00 -12.25
Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00
WA - Paid Fam Med Leave -25.68
Total Taxes Withheld -1,849.90
Net Pay 216.73 8,288.67
Employer Taxes and Contributions
Federal Unemployment 2.18
Medicare Company 147.01
Social Security Company 628.58
WA - Unemployment 0.00
L&l Office Employer 5306-07 13.04
L&l Pool Employer 1501-00 154.82
Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 945.63

Page 4

37



NWPPRD REVENUE: JANUARY-AUGUST 2020

Earned Revenue
12%

Levy/Property Tax

P 88%

2020 Notes:
e Facility closed 17 weeks during January-July period due to Covid-19.
e Limited instructor availability lead to reduced swim school offerings earlier in the year.

NWPPRD REVENUE: JANUARY-AUGUST 2019

Earned Revenue
21%

Levy/Property Tax
79%

2019 Notes:

e Facility closed 11 weeks during January-July period due to renovations.
e  First levy funding dated 04.30.2019.
e QOperated on a limited schedule with no swim school offered during this period.

38



NWPPRD REVENUE: JANUARY-AUGUST 2018 (NO CURRENT
LEVY FUNDING)

Levy/Property Tax
32%

Earned Revenue
68%

2018 Notes:

e No current levy funding received. Levy monies represent late property tax payments from

previous levy years.
e Operations limited to swim team practices, SVC Kayak Course, non-aquatic classes.

NWPPRD REVENUE: JANUARY- AUGUST 2017

Earned Revenue
44%

Levy/Property Tax
56%

2017 Notes:

o Fully operational during this time with all programs running.



NWPPRD REVENUE: JANUARY-AUGUST 2016

Operating Revenue
45%

Levy/Property Tax
55%

2016 Notes:

e Fully operational during this time with all programs running.

40



NWPPRD EARNED REVENUE BY CATEGORY:
JANUARY-AUGUST 2020

Party Rentals Lockers Donations
Yy ~_ L

Group
Rentals/Contracts

Daily Admission

Merchandise

Swim Lessons - Private/
Aerobics

~_Punch Cards

Swim Lessons- Group/

ARC Classes

NWPPRD EARNED REVENUE BY CATEGORY:
JANUARY-AUGUST 2019

cvp
Party Rentals Lockers

Special Events

Group

Rentals/Contracts Daily Admission

Merchandise

Swim Lessons- Private

Swim Lessons - Group

ARC Classes

Punch Cards Aerobics

4



NWPPRD EARNED REVENUE BY CATEGORY:
JANUARY-AUGUST 2018

Non-Aquatic Rec

Party Rentals/Viewing Daily Admission

Room \ C|VP

| /ARC Classes

SVC Kayak

Group
Rentals/Contracts

e Daily Admissions were from contract payments for admissions in 2017.

NWPPRD EARNED REVENUE BY CATEGORY:

JANUARY-AUGUST 2017
Group/Contract
Rentals Lockers_ CVP Donations
Non-Aquatic Rec \

Daily Admissions

Party Rentals_@

Special Events
SVC Kayak

\
ARC Classes

Swim Lessons- School
Group

Swim Lessons- Private/ - Punch Cards

Swim Lessons- Group

o NWAC was a District Program during this time.

42



NWPPRD EARNED REVENUE BY CATEGORY:
JANUARY-AUGUST 2016

Group/Contract . Lockers
Rentals Merchandise

NWAC

Donations

\/_
Party Rentals

Special Events \
SVC Kayak
y —\

ARC Classes __—

Daily Admissions

Swim Lessons- School Aerobics

Swim Lessons- Private ____\ Punch Cards

Swim Lessons- Group/

o NWAC was District Program during this time.

43



JAY,
Maintenance Report 09.22.2020

It's hard to overstate that keeping the pool running and balanced is a fair amount of work regardless of
being closed to the public. Current Pool Chemistry, as of 4:30 pm on 09/15/2020 the lap pool Cl 3ppm
Ph 7.4 74 degrees Ta 95 Ch 290 with a calcium saturation index of -0.1, the training pool is of nearly the
same chemistry at 74 degrees.

After some extensive work, all of the toilets in the building have been remounted. Some minor work
remains on a few with reinstalling the flushing assemblies and caulking for a finished product. We still
have 6 lavatory faucets to replace, all lavatory angle stops and drain assemblies have been replaced to
this point as well. All showers are properly functioning though we're still attempting to source 2 ada
slidebar spray wands. Once all this work is completed in the locker rooms, both floors will be acid
washed just as was done with the rest of our floors.

Nearly all the emergency backup lighting and exit lights have been replaced, only 2 remain to be
installed. We will need to bring in some scaffolding and rebuild the lights over the training pool and 1
atop the natatorium ceiling near the spa. A majority of the exterior lighting is down, and we'll work
towards pricing this for inclusion in next year's budget.

We continue to work towards becoming fully code compliant. On 9/14 | met with the city's cross
connection and backflow compliance officer in which we learned of 2 urgent issues needing rectified for
department of health standards. One is the water main manual fill must be air gapped where it enters
the surge tank. The other is a vertical backflow preventer needs installed in the front mechanical room
in line just after the main leaves the strainer. Also, of note, there is a deduction meter feeding a defunct
irrigation system. The city has agreed to consider this system as inactive, however, depending on DOH
regulations it is something that could possibly need fully disconnected in the future. We need to have
these two projects done by the end of this month or at the very least be under contract for their
immediate repair. Failure to do so would most likely result in our water being disconnected.

As hard as it can be to find companies with experience working on these large municipal facilities I've
reached out to the city for some additional help. The operators for the city’s wastewater treatment
plant have been on site and are helping us to size and source our main sump system. This is the sump
ejector pump that allows us to backwash and drain our pool and is urgently needing replaced. Once
sized and sourced we will handle the install in house only contracting out the electrical work. The
location of the floats is an issue possibly explaining the degradation of the pump. These floats will be
relocated for proper use and we will write into an operating manual for manual pump operation for
draining the last of the vault or the last of the pool.

After going on and on and too much to do about the Spa for several years, the Spa modernization is
completed and perfectly operational. The Island County Department of Health has inspected the
modernization and they approve and are very impressed. The jet nozzles will need replacing at some
point in the future, this is extraordinarily cost prohibitive and will have to be done in house at a point
when we have full time maintenance. We still need to get a pump assembled for rapid drainage. We
have a couple on hand that | believe can be made to work.

44



I'm putting together pricing for equipment replacement in the mechanical room for next year’s budget.
A lot depends on the sump pump replacement and how much water we can move that way. | hope to

know which pump will work this week.

We will continue to keep very busy and hope upon hope that a new roof comes before the rainy season.

Best/ Shane Hoffmire NWPPRD Director of Maintenance and Aquatic Facility Operations

45



Director’s Report

9/16/2020

This month | have been working on the Roof RFP and Contract. Through this process, | understand we
need to have a Small Works Roster for public works and consultants. A small works roster is a list of
public works contractors and consultants who want to bid on public works projects we may have. We
are required by the State to have a small works roster. We already have a Purchasing and Public Works
Contracting Resolution in place, Resolution No. 99-71 (in your packet), which also states this. | believe
contracting with MRSC is the best way to do this. It is a nominal fee $135.00, and they manage the
process for us, publish the legal posting, and contact vendors and contractors on our behalf to update
their status with us. Below is FAQ provided by MRSC. We will need to update our resolution. Currently,
our resolution says we need to go out for a competitive bid if a project is over $100k. Our policy is more
restrictive than the State statute, and | would recommend we follow the state statue amount for
projects less than $350k. Setting this limit higher and contracting with MRSC will cost us less money
overall. Our attorney is reviewing my findings, but so far, agrees that setting the limit to match the
State’s is a good idea. If we go with MRSC, we need to adopt a resolution stating this, which means we
need a separate purchasing policy. | am already working on this. | have included the MRSC Washington
Public Agency Contract Small Works and Consultant Rosters for your consideration.

What is MRSC Rosters?

MRSC Rosters is a Small Works, Consultant, and Vendor roster service of MRSC, a
nonprofit organization that supports Washington local governments in efficiently procuring
services and goods from businesses when using a roster contracting process. Businesses
conveniently register with any or all of the participating public agencies with one,
renewable application.

Can public agencies join MRSC Rosters between the registration deadlines if they
post their own roster legal notice?

No. MRSC must post the legal notice on behalf of participating public agencies, prior to
their use of MRSC Rosters. Due to the large number of participating agencies, we are only
able to post the legal notice twice annually around the registration deadlines.

Do we have to have MRSC host both our Small Works and Consultant Rosters?
Yes. MRSC Rosters is a package service, so your membership would include the hosting of
both your Small Works Roster and your Consultant Roster. We cannot maintain only one
roster for a public agency because of the legal notice required language and the business
registration process. Additionally, public agencies have the option to utilize the Vendor
Roster component if they sign the Small Works/Consultant/Vendor Rosters Contract.

Can we continue using our current rosters after joining MRSC Rosters?

No. As part of your MRSC Rosters membership, MRSC hosts your official rosters, which
means that your entire agency will exclusively use the hosted rosters in MRSC

Rosters when using a roster contracting process and will discontinue use of previously
maintained rosters. For example, signing the MRSC Rosters contracts means that both your
public works department and purchasing department will use only the rosters hosted by
MRSC Rosters; the purchasing department could not maintain its own rosters. This

46



is because of the language in the legal notice MRSC posts on your behalf and the
functionality of the business registration process in the MRSC Rosters database.

How do participating public agencies use the MRSC Rosters?

When a participating public agency has a project and they choose to use a roster process, it
logs into its account, search by service category, and then generate a list of businesses who
have registered with their agency and selected the category being searched. From there, the
agency follows its contracting procedures to select businesses and, in most cases, it
contacts businesses about the project opportunity via email. MRSC has no involvement in
the business selection or the contracting process, and any project inquiries are directed to
the public agency.

How do I filter businesses by my geographic location?

You cannot filter businesses by location because, as with any roster, businesses cannot be
required to be located in the geographic location of an agency in order to register. Also,
Washington State law likely does not allow a local preference in the selection of businesses
with whom to contract. See AGO 61-62 No. 41

Can we search the entire MRSC Rosters database?

No. As with any roster process, businesses are required to register specifically with your
agency and therefore you may contact only those businesses.

Why can’t | find the business | am looking for in my search?

The business will not appear in your search if it did not select your public agency, select
the service category searched, and/or it did not meet the eligibility requirements.

If a business registers for my public agency after | send out the project
solicitation, can | allow them to submit a bid/proposal?

To help ensure the fairness of the process, you should not allow the business to submit a
bid/proposal unless you cancel the original solicitation, conduct a new search, and contact
businesses from the newly-generated list.

A business told me that it is registered in MRSC Rosters, so why can’t | find it in
my search?

The business either did not register with your specific agency, did not select the specific
service category you searched, failed to complete and submit its application, failed to
renew its account, and/or did not meet the eligibility requirements.

Why don’t all Washington local governments use MRSC Rosters?

Washington cities, counties, and special purpose districts have different contracting
processes and project needs, so some agencies may determine that their internal resources
are sufficient for maintaining their own rosters, they may simply choose to not maintain
rosters, or their type of agency may not be authorized by statute to use a roster process.

Bond update

We received the bond from the Insurance company. After reviewing it, | questioned the company if we
needed it, or should our existing policy cover me? After going back and forth for a couple of weeks, they
conceded | am an employee of the district, and by signing a contract, that does not automatically make
me a contracted employee. We canceled the bond and will not need to pay separately.

47


http://www.atg.wa.gov/ago-opinions/municipal-corporations-bids-five-percent-preferential-local-bidders

MWR - Quote for pricing. They would like us to provide a quote for the next five years. | have no idea at
this point where we will be in 5 years. We will get recommendations on pricing structures when we go
through the Master Plan process.

Employers Council Contract - | included the Employers Council Contract in your packet. | also have Ryan
Nelson from the Employers Council who will give a presentation and allow you to ask questions.

| told him my main goals are solid handbook completed, ensuring our policies are inclusive and diverse,
and create hiring practices that help us find good staff with a drive for Parks and Recreation.

To help us create a process for performance evaluations and to review and create job descriptions. If
there are some other goals that you would like me to include, please let Ryan know during the meeting.

The school district has given the green light to create an agreement where we will share facilities. An
agreement will mean an initial revenue loss. However, as we add more and more Recreation Programs,
we should see that revenue is made in recreation programming.

48



Admin & Attendance Report

Admin & Attendance Report
September 2020 — Created by Julie Millang

1. We received a Notice of Rate Changes from Puget Sound Energy on September 3™. PSE has filed
a request with the state Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC) to increase electric rates
effective October 1%. Our Electric Schedule — Commercial 25 — will see a 2.14% rate increase if
this is approved.

2. Puget Sound Energy periodically bills the District using an “estimated” read. This happens when
they are not receiving electronic reads correctly at the time of the meter read and is based on
the previous year’s usage for the given month. We receive a Notice of Corrected Charges up to
four months after this has occurred. This process of estimated reads presents challenges with
accurately forecasting monthly usage and leads to large discrepancies at times the estimated
read is based on operational periods when we are currently not operational and vice versa. |
will continue to work with PSE with the goal of obtaining statements showing only actual reads
in the future.

3. |spoke with Ms. Grant at the Employment Security Department (ESD) regarding our Benefit
Charging Statement at the end of August. | am attaching the letter they sent me explaining what
is happening with unemployment for reimbursable employers. Ms. Grant told me ESD is still in
the process of applying credits and directed me to pay the statement balance; if we end up with
a credit it can be refunded to the District. The most recent Benefit Charging Notice received
indicates five individuals have applied for unemployment benefits.

4. |created a new template for the P&L. This document is streamlined with indentations removed,
columns supporting the portrait view, and monthly totals added to the first column —
eliminating the second full document.

49



- H
== Employment Security Department
> \WASHINGTON STATE

P.O. Box 9046 « Olympia WA 98507-9046

Dear Employer,

Look for your quarterly bill and benefit charge details in August

Normally, we would send your quarterly bill and benefit charge details for the second quarter of 2020
this weekend, July 17. We have delayed them because we need more time to make your statement as
accurate as possible.

Good news: We're preparing to implement a federal law that cuts your bill in half

On July 9, Congress unanimously passed the Protecting Nonprofits from Catastrophic Cash Flow Strain
Act of 2020 and we anticipate that the President will sign it. Under this new law, we will bill you for only
half of your 2020 benefit charges paid in part of quarter one and in all remaining quarters.

As many of you know, the previously passed Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act
gave you that same 50 percent refund. But it required you to pay 100 percent of your billed benefits
before we could give you a refund for half. The new law doesn’t require you to pay 100 percent first.

In any quarter, you don’t need to do anything to get the refund. We will automatically issue you a
refund or a credit.

We’'ll send you monthly statements, quarterly bills

Starting this August, we’ll send your benefit charge details monthly instead of quarterly — at least
through the end of the year. That way you’ll have the most accurate and up-to-date information about
your account. We will continue to bill you quarterly. We’ll send your second quarter statement and bill
in August, and your bill will be due 30 days after you receive it.

For the first quarter
Since the new law applies only to benefits paid from March 15 through Dec. 26, 2020, the refund for
first quarter will be 50 percent of benefit charges paid from March 15 to 31.

e If you already paid your first quarter bill in full and have no benefit charges in quarter two
We will automatically send you a refund by check. It will come separately from your statements.
We'll start processing refunds in August.

e If you already paid your first quarter bill in full and do have benefit charges in quarter two
We will credit your account on your next statement.

o If you have not paid your entire first quarter bill yet
We will send you a new bill for the correct amount.

50



More details about your statement

e Your quarter one bill might have included waiting week benefit charges we paid for your
employees. If so, we will credit you for those charges on your next statement. As per the CARES
Act, the federal government currently pays 100% for those charges.

e If you have not yet paid your quarter one bill and it now includes penalties and interest, we will
recalculate the penalties and interest to a lower amount.

e If you participate in the SharedWork Program, we will remove from your statement any charges
for weeks your employees were enrolled in your SharedWork plan. As per the CARES Act, the
federal government currently pays 100% for those charges, too.

We're also clearing your account of imposter fraud
If you submitted to us a list of your employees who are victims of imposter fraud, thank you! We're
processing what you submitted. Please don’t resubmit the list.

Unemployment imposter fraud is when someone illegally applies for unemployment benefits using
stolen personal information. Please know that you are not responsible for benefit charges on these
claims.

Important! Action requested: Please check your statement and follow the instructions in the Employers
section of this secure page if you see an employee who should not be on your statement and who you
haven’t already reported to us.

We will produce a new annual benefit charge report that accounts for and excludes all 2020 imposter
fraud claims.

Questions?

We understand you might be worried about paying your bill when the economy has been so uncertain.
We hope the information in this letter helps to ease some anxiety. If you have questions about this
letter, please reach out to our Account Management Center staff. Call them at 855-829-9243 or send
an email to olympiaAMC@esd.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

Suzan G. LeVine
Commissioner
Employment Security Department

51



North Whidbey Pool, Park, and Recreation District
Commissioner Communication

Meeting Date: Page 1 of 1 | Item: Committee Reports — By-Laws
9/22/2020

Agenda No: Presented by:

VII BOC

BACKGROUND: Commissioner Chargualaf, Committee Report on By-laws.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: None needed.

52



North Whidbey Pool, Park, and Recreation District
Commissioner Communication

Meeting Date: Page 1 of 1
9/22/2020

Agenda No: Presented by:
X.A Jay Cochran

Item: Resolution 99-71 A resolution of the Board of
Commissioner of the North Whidbey Park and Recreation
District for purchasing and public works contracting establish a
vendor list process for the purchase of supplies materials and
equipment and small works roster process to award public
works contracts.

BACKGROUND: Review Resolution 99-71 because Director Cochran will recommend repealing
and replacing this resolution with Resolution 2020-07, and then a purchasing resolution in the future

that I am currently working on.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

53



NORTH WHIDBEY POOL, PARK, AND RECREATION DISTRICT Phone (360) 675-7665
85 S.E. Jerome Street, Oak Harbor, Washington 98277 Fax:  (360) 679-4034
www.oakharborpool.com

BY-LAWS
of the
NORTH WHIDBEY
POOL, PARK, AND RECREATION DISTRICT
(TIAW RCW 24.03.070)

ARTICLE I. NAME, POWERS, RIGHTS, AND LIABILITIES

Section 1.1 ~ Name: The name of the municipal corporation, duly established pursuant to the
laws of the State of Washington, shall be “NORTH WHIDBEY POOL, PARK, AND RECREATION
DISTRICT CORPORATION” hereinafter referred to as “District.”

Section 1.2 Powers, Rights, and Liabilities. By and in the District name, the District shall
have and exercise all powers, functions, rights, and privileges now and hereafter given or granted to, and
shall be subject to all the duties, obligations, liabilities and limitations, now and hereafter, imposed upon
municipal corporations of the same class, by the Constitution and the laws of the State of Washington,
and shall have and exercise by, or which are incidental to or inhere in municipal corporations of like
character and degree. The District shall have all powers possible to have under the Constitution and laws
of this State.

Section 1.3 Property: The properties managed by the District include the pool also herein
referred to as “John Vanderzicht Memorial Pool” and the Clover Valley property, including ball fields,
off-leash dog park, and adjacent property.

ARTICLE 1I. THE GOVERNING BODY-BOARD COMPOSITION

Section 2.1 Board Composition. The governing body of the District shall consist of a Board of
five (5) elected members, known as Commissioners. The Commissioners must reside or own property
within the boundaries of the District and must be registered to vote within the same District.

Section 2.2 Commissioner elections and terms will be in accordance with RCW 36.69 and
42.12.

Updated Director’s Job Description 8-11-2020

54



ARTICLE 1II. DUTIES OF THE BOARD AND BOARD MEETINGS

Section 3.1  Duties of the Board. The Board of Commissioners shall exclusively provide
policy, oversight, and direction for the District, its’ Director, and staff in accordance with RCW
36.69.120.

Section 3.2 Board Positions. The majority of the whole membership of the Board shall select
a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson and Secretary. The Chairperson shall hold office until the first meeting
in the month of January of each year. These officers may, if reelected, serve more than one term.

Section 3.2.a Duties of the Chair. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board. In
the event of the Chairperson’s absence or inability to preside, the Vice-Chairperson shall assume all
duties. If, however, the Chairperson is to be permanently unable to preside, the Board shall select a new
Chairperson for the remainder of the term. The Chairperson shall be responsible for developing the
agendas for the monthly meetings of the Board and have it available at least five (5) days prior to the
meeting for distribution upon request in accordance to RCW 42.30. This duty can be delegated.

Section 3.2.b Duties of the Secretary. In accordance with RCW 42.30 and 42.56, the Secretary
shall be responsible for overseeing all records and files, including mandatory archiving of records, and
the Secretary shall post all notices of regular and special Board Meetings. This includes archiving as
outlined by the State Archival System. This duty can be delegated.

Section 3.3  The Board will govern lawfully to the RCW’s with the best interest of the
community that it serves and the citizens that reside in the District.

Section 3.4  Any ethical violation observed or reasonably suspected by any community
member or District employee on District premises or in its” programs brought to the Board will be
addressed promptly.

Section 3.5  The Board shall not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision, or
organizational circumstance that is either unlawful or in violation of commonly accepted business
practices or professional ethics.

Section 3.6 Meeting and Meeting Notice:

a. All NWPRD Board meetings shall operate in compliance with all relevant provisions of
RCW 42.30.

b. Regular Meetings. The time and place of regular meetings of the Board shall be established
by a Resolution of the Board. Such Resolution will also specify the appropriate notification
of such meeting IAW RCW 42.30.075.

c. Special Meeting. The Chairperson or majority of the whole Board may call special meetings
at any time. The notification of such meeting must be delivered to each board member and
others requiring notification IAW RCW 42.30.080.

d. Executive Sessions. The Board may hold executive sessions IAW RCW 42.30.110.

Section 3.7  Quorum. A majority of all members of the Board shall be present to constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business at all meetings of the Board. When a quorum is present at any
Board meeting, the vote of a majority of the Board members present and voting shall decide any
question brought before such meeting and such vote shall be binding upon all Board members, unless
the question is one upon which by express provision of Washington State law, these By-laws or Robert’s
Rules of Order a different vote is required, in which case such express provisions shall govern and
control the decision of such question.

Updated Director’s Job Description 8-11-2020

55



Section 3.8  Parliamentary Procedure. Unless otherwise governed by the provisions of these
By-Laws or laws of the State of Washington, Roberts Rules of Order, most recent edition, shall apply.

Section 3.9  Boards Acting as a Body. The Board shall act as a body in making decisions and
announcing them. No member shall speak or act for the Board without prior authorization of the Board
except as provided in these By-Laws.

Section 3.10 Board Meetings Records

a. Minutes. The proceedings of the Board Meetings shall be recorded and maintained in

accordance with RCW42.56. The minutes shall consist primarily of a record of the action
taken. Prior to the adoption of the minutes, copies of the proposed minutes shall be
forwarded to all Board members prior to the next regular meeting for their reference and/or
correction. At the next regular meeting, the Board shall consider the minutes for adoption or
necessary correction. Copies of the adopted minutes shall be made available to all Board
members.

Resolution/or Motion. Every action by the Board of a general or permanent nature and every
action otherwise required by state statute shall be by Resolution or Motion.

Section 3.11 Committees. The Chairperson, from time to time, may appoint Board members to
serve on standing or special committees. At the time of the appointment of such members, the
Chairperson shall state the objective of the Committees and the date upon which a report shall be issued
to the Board. The Chairperson shall be an ex-officio member of all such committees.

ARTICLE IV. DUTIES OF THE DIRECTOR

Section 4.1. Appointments and Removal. The Board shall appoint and remove the Director. The
Director shall serve under contract to be reviewed for renewal at least annually. The Director shall
perform the administrative duties specified in these By-Laws and the Director’s job description, and
additional duties designated by the Board and assigned in accordance with the Director’s contract.

Section 4.2.  Duties of the Director.

a.

b.

h.

To exercise general supervision over the administrative affairs of the District.
To represent the District to the greater community, including partners, social organizations,
and the public. Go out and be visible.

To appoint and remove, at any time, employees of the District at his/her discretion, and as the
law, policies of the District, and circumstances may indicate.

To deal-with supervise and manage -a diverse range of employees.

To attend all meetings of the Board at which that body may require his/her attendance.

To recommend for adoption by the Board such measures as they-the Director deems
necessary.

To prepare and submit to the Board such reports as may be required or as the Directory
deems necessary.

To keep the Board advised monthly of the financial condition of the District and its
anticipated future needs.

Updated Director’s Job Description 8-11-2020

56



i. To make the Board aware of relevant trends, anticipated adverse media coverage, threatened,
or pending lawsuits, or other pertinent-changesdevelopments relevant to - the District.

j. To prepare and submit to the Board a proposed operating budget and plan for the fiscal year
and to be responsible for the administration of the adepted-budget adopted by the Board.

k. To administer the activities of the District in a manner that te-fulfills its mission, promotes its
programs, and maintains its facilities.

l.  To organize and schedule special events and programs.

m. Familiarize themsebves-his/her self with and follow all Washington State REW’slaws and
regulations relating to the geverning-governance of municipal corporations, Parks and
Recreation Districts, purchasing, and public works, including but not limited to the
provisions set forth in Ch. 36.69 of the Revised Code of Washington and Chs. 246-260 and
246-262 of the Washington Administrative Code.

n. Implement, maintain, and follow all District resolutions, policies, and practices.

o. As the District’s Auditing Officer, the Director will protect District assets by ensuring
compliance with internal accounting control procedures and regulations.

p. The Director shall be authorized to expense up to thirty thousand dollars without Board /{ Formatted: Font color: Accent 1

Resolution or signatures once the District has in place an official bond for the faithful
discharge of the Director's duties for fifty thousand dollars as required by RCW 42.24.180.

q. The Director shall not, without Board approval, remove greater than 10% from the District
Reserve Fund.

r.  Subject to the provisions and limitations set forth herein, tFhe Director is authorized to sign
contracts on behalf of the District once the following conditions are met:

1.The contract is reviewed and approved by the Board.

2. A resolution designating the Director as the Auditing Officer is on file with
Island County.

3. An official bond for the faithful discharge of the Director’s duties for fifty
thousand dollars is en-fiteobtained by -with the District as required by RCW
42.24.180.

s. To perform such other duties as the Board may determinerequest from time to time.

t. And-To perform p) and all other duties assigned foHewingtheirin his/her employment
contract.

ARTICLE V. SEVERABILITY

Section 5.1  If any of these By-Laws, or its application to any person or circumstance is held
invalid, the remainder of these By-Laws, or the application of the provisions to other persons or
circumstances is not affected.

Updated Director’s Job Description 8-11-2020

57



ARTICLE VI. AMENDMENTS

Section 6.1  These By-Laws, as adopted by the Board of Commissioners of North Whidbey
Pool, Park and Recreation District may be revised or amended at any regular meeting of the Board;
provided that amendments or proposed revisions are submitted in writing to each Board member at least
ten days prior to that regular meeting.

Section 6.2  No amendments to the By-Laws shall be permitted without previous and equal
advance notice of ten days to all Board members and a two-thirds vote of all Board members present and
voting.

Section 6.3  The foregoing By-Laws of the North Whidbey Pool, Park, and Recreation
District, consisting of four pages, have been amended, adopted and approved by a two-thirds vote of all
Board members present and voting on the 24th day of October 2019, and shall supersede all past By-
Laws of the District.

Approved: August 25, 2020

Sean Weigenstein, Commissioner

John Chargualaf, Commissioner

Juli Brooks-Leete, Commissioner

Sean Merrill, Commissioner

Patricia Hardin, Commissioner

Updated Director’s Job Description 8-11-2020

58



North Whidbey Pool, Park, and Recreation District
Commissioner Communication

Meeting Date: Page 1 of 1 | Item: Special Event and Facility Use Application
9/22/2020

Agenda No: Presented by:

IX.B. BOC

BACKGROUND: Update Facility Use Agreement with Special Event and Facility Use Application.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I motion to approve Special Event and Facility Use Application form
as written.

59




1.

NORTH WHIDBEY

Pool Park & Recreation District

Special Event & Facility Use Application

Name of event sponsor or organization:

Sponsor's or organization address:

City: State: Zip:
Contact person: Title:

Email: Cell phone:

Home phone: Business phone:

Fax:

Event information

Describe the event and all activities. Attach a separate page, if necessary.

[ Baby/Bridal Showers [0 Engagement [ Reunion

O Fundraiser [0 Sports/Athletics [J Birthday/Quinceafera
[ Graduation I Food/Vender Booths O Inflatable/Amusements
I Carnival Games L1 Other (describe):

Event name:

Requested facility location:

3.Supervisory Designee (person designated by event sponsor to be present and responsible while event is underway.

See, Conditions of Use, Section C below):

Name: Title:

Address:

Email: Cell phone:
Home phone: Business phone:

Are there any caterers, vendors, concessionaires, exhibitors, entertainers, promoters, or sponsors being utilized for
the event? O Yes O No

If yes, provide their names, mailing addresses, and types of service for your event.
(Types of service = caterer, vendor, concessionaire, exhibitor, entertainer, promoter, or sponsor)

Type of service:

Name:

60



10.

11.

12.

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Type of service:

Name:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Type of service:

Name:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

*Does your event include any athletic or recreational activities? O Yes O No

Short Term Rentals: List each date the event will be held, expected attendance, and event duration each day. Include
event set up and take down days. Attach a separate page, if necessary. If the time goes past midnight, be sure to
include the new day and the hours. Rental hours need to be rounded to the half-hour.

Date(s) of Rental Expected Attendance

A. __ Tball Field Hours (dirt infield) __ Baseball Hours (pitching mound) Total Hours
Fee Per Hour

B. __ Dog Park Hours Total Hours
Fee Per Hour

C. __ Pool Hours (entire facility)

or
D. __ #of Lanes (we have six total) X ___# of Lane Hours Per day Total Hours

___ Fee Per Hour or Day
Long Term Rentals (ongoing programs lasting longer than a month): Please fill out the provided calendar, using one
for each month you want to rent the facility. Rental hours need to be rounded to the half-hour.
Total Rental Hours
Non-Profit (please provide IRS Determination Letter) O Yes O No
Will food be cooked or served at the event? O Yes O No

Island County requires a temporary event permit to offer food to the public for sale. Please visit their website for more
information (https://www.islandcountywa.gov/Health/EH/Food-Service/Pages/Temporary-Event.aspx)

If the event has Inflatable/Amusements check with the District about where these may be located.

Is your event: O Indoors OO Outdoors, or O Both

61


https://www.islandcountywa.gov/Health/EH/Food-Service/Pages/Temporary-Event.aspx

13. The eventis: O Open to the public O Private group O Personal invitation only

14. Is the event being advertised or promoted? O Yes O No
If yes, how? (Check all that apply)

[ Television [J Radio
[0 Newspaper [ Brochure 0 Handout or announcement
[ Posters

__Invitation only
] Website address:
[ Other:

15. Explain your procedure for collecting and keeping waivers and release of liability forms, which have been signed by all
participants. (Provide a copy of the waiver and release of liability, which will be signed by all participants, with this
Application. Copies of signed waivers and releases shall be provided to the District prior to the day before event
commencement.)

16. Does the event include any of the following?

I Circus and carnivals L1 Mechanical amusement devices [ Aircraft and balloon events
L1 Professional sporting activities L1 Pyrotechnical uses [1Rap and/or heavy metal music
LI Veterinary, legal liability/Animals O Youth athletics (Swimming, AAU, Babe Ruth, Legion, etc.)

17. Do you require that any vendors (food or other), or event service providers, provide certificates of insurance naming
facility user as additional insured? O Yes O No
If yes, provide a copy of the certificate of insurance from the vendors or service providers from whom you have
received certificates and additional insured endorsements.

18. Do you have an emergency evacuation plan? O Yes O No
If yes: Explain how event management and attendees are notified:

19. Will there be medical personnel present at the event? O Yes O No
If yes: What number of:
Doctors Nurses Other
Paramedics EMT / EMS

20. Will there be an ambulance on-site? O Yes O No

CONDITIONS OF USE

A. RESERVATIONS (please initial, indicates the applicant is informed.)

— Rentals are on a first-come, first-serve basis.

— The rental process for a facility is not complete or confirmed until Renter delivers to the District the completed Facility
Use Agreement, certificate of insurance, written evidence of permits and licenses, and any other items deemed
necessary by the District, and the District approves such rental in writing.

— A person who is at least eighteen (18) years of age must sign this Agreement.

— Renter shall provide the District with a single contact who is to serve as the representative for Renter's activities.

— Renter shall be responsible for securing all required state and local permits and licenses for their rental.

— Renter shall not use the District's name to suggest endorsement or sponsorship of the event without the prior written
approval of the District's Director or their designee.

— Renter's publicity of the event shall clearly and accurately identify the name of the sponsoring organization or individual.

62



— Renter shall permit any District officers, employees, or agents to visit the Facility during the rental period.

— Renter shall be responsible for picking up the keys to the Facility, if any, at the John Vanderzicht Memorial Pool before
the event and during the Facility's customer service hours. Renter shall return keys immediately following the event to
the Facility.

— Under no circumstances shall Renter sublease or allow any other organization or individual to use the Facility for the
period for which Renter has contracted. Renter is an independent contractor and not the agent or employee of the
District.

B. FEES

— The District requires a deposit, rental fees, and a damage deposit for most facility rentals. The rental fees do not include
fees incurred following facility use such as lost keys, facility damage, or staying beyond the ending time.

— For short-term rentals, a rental deposit, and a damage deposit are due at the time of reservation. Remaining fees are
due ten (10) business days before the rental date. For long-term rentals, one month of fees will be due as deposit, and
the remaining fees will be invoiced at the end of every month based on reservation date and times. Invoices will be
emailed at the end of the month and due upon receipt. Invoices not paid by the end of the next month will lose their
space.

— Facility rental reservations that are cancelled by the Renter must be made in writing and will be processed and refunded
as follows: Any cancellation due to a medical reason documented by a healthcare provider will be refunded in full.
Cancellations made 30 or more days prior of the rental date will receive a refund of fees paid, less the District's
administration fee. Cancellations made up to ten (10) business days prior to rental date will be refunded less the
District’s administration fee and 50% of their deposit, and cancellations made seven (7) days before the rental will
receive no refund.

— Transfers to another date, time or Facility made 7 days or less prior to the rental date are not permitted

— The District in its sole discretion may charge an additional amount of twice the regular rental rate for any event
continuing past the ending time stated in this Agreement.

— Renter is responsible for any lost keys, and any costs that the District might incur to replace and/or re-key the Facility.

— Inthe event the Facility is left damaged, in disarray, or in need of extensive cleaning, Renter shall be charged for
janitorial and/or repair fees incurred by the District to make the repairs or clean the Facility.

C. Facility/Equipment/ Accessories

— Renter agrees to take Facility as is.

— The Facility shall be used for the purpose stated in this Agreement and no other use will be permitted.

— Renter agrees to follow all local, county, and state guidance regarding use of the Facility.

— Renter agrees that a designee from their organization will be in charge and present for the entire event while the Facility
is being used. This designees’ name, address and phone number shall be provided to the District prior to approval and
acceptance of this Application. The supervision of people in attendance of the rental, the Facility, and the adjoining
property is the sole responsibility of the Event Sponsor and their designee. Activities must be confined to the area
authorized for use. The District, in its sole discretion, may evict individuals from the Facility during the event if their
conduct is deemed by the District to not be in the best interest of the public or otherwise detrimental or inappropriate in
any way.

— Decoration or application of temporary materials to walls or floors is permitted. Renters are required to remove, at their
own expense, any materials, equipment, furnishings, or rubbish left after use of a District facility.

— Tobacco, alcoholic beverages, illicit drugs, or firearms/weapons of any kind are prohibited in District buildings or on
District property, including outdoor and parking areas.

— In the case of unforeseen circumstances or force majeure, the District reserves the right to modify or cancel this
reservation as needed.

— Renter agrees to not enter areas designated by the District as “Staff Only” without written permission from the District.

— Renter agrees to enforce all facility rules for event participants or guests.

— The District is not responsible for items stored or left on District property.

63



Renter shall be responsible for all damage to the Facility and/or its contents during use. In the event damage occurs or
excessive cleaning is necessary, Renter shall be charged for janitorial and/or repair fees incurred by the District as a
result.

Renter is prohibited from allowing more individuals into the Facility than the posted maximum occupancy.

This Agreement is not all encompassing, at any time the District may modify this Agreement as needed to protect its
interests or the health, safety and/or welfare of the community.

For Facilities with portable toilets, they are provided for general use, any more than provided is the responsibility of the
Renter.

NORTH WHIDBEY POOL PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT FACILITY LEASE AND

INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

This lease and indemnification agreement, (hereinafter "Agreement"), is entered into by and between North Whidbey Pool,

Park and Recreation District hereinafter "District"), and

(hereinafter "Renter regarding the Facility described as The
phrase "Facility" as used hereinafter shall include the building space above-described, unless otherwise specifically provided.

1.

Purpose. The Facility shall be used by Renter for:

including activities normally ancillary

thereto.

Term of Agreement. The Agreement term shall follow begin with the start date and time and the end date and time
listed on page 2 of the Special Event & Facility Use Application.

Rent. As rent, Renter shall pay , per term above described, payable on or before

Return of the Property. At the time of termination of this Agreement, Renter shall return the Facility to District in as
good of condition as the same was at the time Renter took possession hereunder, reasonable wear and tear, due to
reasonable use and occupancy, in conformance with the provisions of this Agreement excepted. Any damage to the
physical structures or infrastructure shall be repaired by Renter.

Insurance. Renter shall procure and maintain in force, without cost or expense to District, on or before the
commencement date of this Agreement and throughout the Agreement term or as long as Renter remains in
possession of the Facility, a broad form comprehensive general liability policy of insurance covering bodily injury and
property damage, with respect to the use and occupancy of the Facility with liability limits of not less than $1,000,000,
per occurrence. District shall be named as additional insured on all such policies, which policies shall in addition
provide that they may not be cancelled or modified for any reason without fifteen (15) days prior written notice to
District. Renter shall provide District with a certificate or certificates of such insurance within (10) days of the
execution of this Agreement.

Agreement to Indemnify. Renter shall indemnify the District, its staff and agents from, and against, any and all claims,
demands, causes of action, suits or judgments, including, but not limited to, any claims of insurance carriers, the
Department of Labor and Industries, the Department of Social and Health Services, and any federal agency, health
care provider or governmental taxation agency, (including costs and expenses incurred in connection therewith), for
deaths or injuries to persons or for loss of or damage to property arising out of, or in connection with, the use and
occupancy of the Facility by Renter, its agents, servants, employees, or invitees. In the event of any claims made or
suits filed, District shall give Renter prompt written notice thereof and Renter shall have the right to defend or settle
the same to the extent of its interest hereunder.

Assignment. Renter shall not assign, convey, or transfer this Agreement or any interest herein, without the prior
written consent of District.

Notice. Any notice, declaration, demand, or communication to be given by a party to this Agreement to the other
shall be in writing and transmitted to the other party by personal service or certified US Mail, Return Receipt
Requested, postage fully prepaid, and addressed as follows:

To District:

64



To Renter:

The mailing and certifying of any such notice as herein provided shall be sufficient service thereof. All notices given
in compliance with this section shall be deemed effective two (2) business days following the deposit thereof in the
US mail, irrespective of the date of actual receipt of such notice by the addressee. Either party may, by notice,
change its address for notice.

9. Legal Relationship. The parties of this Agreement execute the same solely as a Renter and a District. No
partnership, joint venture, or joint undertaking shall be construed from these presents, and except as herein
specifically provided, neither party shall have the right to make any representations for, act on behalf of, or be liable
for the debts of the other. All terms, covenants, and conditions to be observed and performed by either of the parties
hereto shall be joint and several, if entered into by more than one person. Unless otherwise specifically provided
herein, no third party is intended to be benefited by this Agreement.

10. Applicable Law/Construction/Venue. This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted in accordance with the laws
of the state of Washington. In the event this Agreement is in conflict with the provisions of any law or statutes
governing the subject matter hereof, such law or statute only to the extent of such conflict shall be controlling. The
venue of any action brought to interpret or enforce 